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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

(Gavel).

The meeting of the Parks and

2

Agriculture Committee will reconvene.

3

continuation of our Parks and Ag meeting which began

4

on August 14th, 2003.

5

ITEM NO.4:

This is a

FEES AND REGULATIONS FOR OCEAN RECREATIONAL
ACTIVITY PERMITS

6

7
8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

The item under discussion is PA-4 and it

regards the ocean recreation and permit fees.
We have with us this morning Councilmember

9

10

Robert Carroll, who is also our Vice-Chairi

11

Councilmember Michael Molina is excused, he'll be

12

joining us somewhere around eleveni Councilmember

13

Joseph Pontanilla, Committee memberi and

14

Councilmember Charmaine Tavares.
From Corporation Counsel we have Ms. Cindy

15
16

Young.

From Administration we have Deputy Director

17

Mr. John Buck from the Parks Department.

18

Mr. Vila, who is with the Finance Department.

19

you for joining us/ Lito.

20

person who has been working on this issue for quite

21

some time Mr. John Rapacz/ and I thank you for his

22

attendance.

23

who is Staff Secretary.

24

Ms. Tamara Koller, who are sitting in from our

25

Council Services staff.

We have
Thank

We have as a resource

We also have with us Clarita Balala/
Mr. David Raatz and

In the audience we have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524-2090

4

PA 8/18/03

1

Mr. Matt Niles from Planning, Mr. Don Couch from the

2

Mayor's Office, and we also have Officer Noneza and

3

we have Captain Miyahira, I believe.

4

all for attending, and we have also audience

5

members.

So I thank you

6

As you know, we completed our verbal

7

testimony at our last meeting, so there will be no

8

verbal testimony accepted this morning so we can

9

continue our deliberations, or at least begin our

10

deliberations.

We are taking written testimony, so

11

if at any time you wish to comment on something that

12

you believe that we have missed or on something that

13

you believe is important, please turn in your

14

written commentary to our Secretary or to the Staff

15

and we will see that it is considered.
This morning I would like to begin by giving

16

17

an opportunity to each one of our administrative

18

officials and also to Mr. Rapacz, if he chooses, to

19

make some comments on the testimony that was

20

received last time.

21

Mr. John Buck, who is our Deputy Parks Director.

22

MR. BUCK:

Madam Chair, is it possible I can defer for a

23

couple of minutes?

24

office and someone

25

So I would like to begin with

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I left some notes down in my

Yes, absolutely.

Just go retrieve your
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1

notes.

2

make any comments?

3

question, which I think had been posed during the

4

testimony, and that was on the constitutionality of

5

the legislation that we are now considering.

6

you please comment on that, Cindy?

7
8
9

10
11

MS. YOUNG:

Would Corporation Counsel, then, like to
I believe we did have one

Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.

Could

Generally

speaking, this is a bill that's -CHAIR JOHNSON:

If you could just speak up just a little.

You have such a small, little voice, Cindy.
MS. YOUNG:

This is a bill that's designed to regulate

12

commercial activity and only commercial activity.

13

It's -- commercial activity is not a protected class

14

under the constitution.

15

only a rational basis in order to pass

16

constitutional muster.

17

such -- such a test.

18

Under the constitution, also, this is presumed

19

our courts presume this type of legislation to be

20

constitutional unless someone can prove that it does

21

not meet a rational basis test.

22

analysis we believe that there is no basis to

23

that there is no basis to think that this is

24

unconstitutional legislation.· Thank you.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Therefore, would require

We believe this would pass
It does have a rational basis.

So under that

Thank you very much.
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Lito, did you have any comments that you wish

1

2

to make at this time based on any of the testimony

3

that you've heard?

4
5

6
7

8
9

MR. VILA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

At this time I don't

have any comments.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And we would also offer the same

opportunity to Mr. Rapacz.
MR. RAPACZ:

Thank you.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I know

the Committee has a lot of work to do today, so I'll

10

be very brief.

The OTC, whom I represent, that's

11

the Ocean Tourism Coalition, did some written

12

testimony dated August 13, 2003, which you should

13

have in your binders, and attached to that are the
-0

14

OTC's proposed revisions to Draft 4.

So we did

15

provide a draft of the ordinance with the revisions

16

written in for you to follow along with the memo.
You folks heard all of the testimony last

17

18

week.

As I'm sure you know, it focused primarily on

19

the proposed closure on weekends and holidays of all

20

County beach parks for recreational activities or

21

for commercial rec activities.

22

the -- what I believe is lack of a rational basis

23

for imposing that kind of restriction.

24

nutshell, it's clear that the Administration openly

25

acknowledges that it's been a very difficult

The memo addresses
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1

ordinance to enforce -- that's the current

2

ordinance

3

no enforcement.

4

very difficult to say that we know that we now need

5

to restrict the parks further.

6

the existing ordinance works, how can we say that we

7

need to be more restrictive?

As a result of that, I think it's

If we don't know how

The second item that we wish to focus on is

8
9

and as a result there's been little or

the proposed requirement that for each beach park

10

and for each activity that the businesses must file

11

separate applications once a year, and that also

12

means that the Parks Department, assuming it's

13

transferred, would have to process separate

14

applications and issue separate permits for each

15

beach park and each activity that each business

16

does.

17

that it should pay an additional fee for each

18

activity that it actually conducts.

19

problem with the idea of charging fees on a

20

per park/per activity basis.

21

and processing that many applications and permits.

22

Now, the OTC recognizes that -- or agrees

They have no

Problem is with filing

In addition, because the list of County beach

23

parks that the activity owners would submit with

24

their applications is to designate beach parks that

25

they would have the option of using, not that they
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1

would necessarily be using at any given time,

2

because it would just be an option to use those

3

parks, they believe that the activity fee for use of

4

those parks should be reduced from the initial

5

standard application fee.

6

13 memo we've included an example of how that would

7

work, but the bottom line is if, for example, a dive

8

school wishes to have the option of using ten

9

different parks and feel that for safety reasons in

On page 5 of the August

10

particular they need to be able to go where the

11

conditions are most safe for their clients, that

12

they shouldn't be charged for the full payment for

13

each of the ten parks.

14

using one or possibly two of them at any given time.

15

They won't be creating an impact in ten different

16

parks at the same time.

17

would suggest simply that there be separate fees

18

reduced from the original application fee, which is

19

currently $250.

20

activity fee be 5 percent of the initial fee.

21

course at this point that's just a proposal.

22

know, obviously the number may change, but the point

23

is to get it a reduced fee for each activity.

24
25

Because they'll only be

And so for that reason, we

And the OTC has suggested that that
Of
You

I did mention in this draft memo a couple of
other smaller technical matters.

One, which --
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1

wellr it's beyond technical.

It's the enforcement

2

provisions.

3

provisions r the way it's drafted r would require that

4

all five possible penalties be imposed for any

5

violation r and we don't think that's appropriate.

6

There are also no standards provided for when a

7

permit should be suspended or revoked and we have

8

suggested language by which the Director would be

9

guided in determining what is the appropriate

Right now the proposed enforcement

10

penalty for any given violation.

11

Director a choice of penalties r rather than saying

12

that all of the penalties will be provided.

13

So it offers the

And also if a permit is going to be suspended

14

or revoked r requires the Director to say why the

15

ordinary fines and penalties are not sufficient in a

16

particular case and why he feels it's appropriate to

17

jump up to the next level of suspension or

18

revocation.

19

on page 6 of our revised draft.

20

So you'll find that proposed language

And I know I said I wasn't going to go on for

21

long r but I already haver and that's -- those are

22

the highlights.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24
25

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Rapacz.

Johnr did you find your notes yet?
MR. BUCK:

NOr

they're not back r but I'll wing it anyway.
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1

I did have a lot of concerns.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

First of all, I appreciate everybody coming out

4

on Thursday to make their comments.

5

Councilmember Tavares on the stand, but, Charmaine,

6

was that -- when this 5.24 enacted were you Director

7

at that time?

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. BUCK:

You were.

Not to put

I think so.
Okay.

It was quite evident in the

10

public testimony on Thursday that we had a lot of

11

new businesses popped up since the enactment of this

12

ordinance, and that's one of the reasons why we have

13

this problem.

14

this room I don't see -- the only Council person I

15

think who would be around at the time it was enacted

16

he's not here, and that's Mr. Nishiki.

17

have to give a little brief history lesson in my

18

comments later on in regards why 5.24 was enacted.

19

And I think right now if I look in

So we may

I want to give everybody a simple math

20

problem, and the reason why I'm going to give you a

21

simple math problem because there was mention of a

22

particular organization that had a permit and they

23

were bad mouthed and saying because they were

24

allowed to have that permit for a special event in a

25

park that we were being unconstitutional.
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1

want everybody to just put in the back of their mind

2

365 times $400 and I'll get back to that in a

3

minute.
The reason why 5.24 -- did we ever come up

4
5

with that figure right now, what the answer was, 365

6

times 400?

7
8

9

SPOKEN FROM THE AUDIENCE:

No, sir.

If you can explain

all that.
MR. BUCK:

Okay.

Pacific Whale Foundation was mentioned

10

the other day, and I must apologize for the person

11

who sat there and bad mouthed them about favoritism

12

and all that and they were wondering how come

13

Pacific Whale Foundation was allowed to do certain

14

things in the

15

had a permit issued by the Parks Department under

16

Chapter 13.

17

unconstitutional.

18

reason why.

19

business 365 days, their permit fee for the year

20

would be $146,000.

21

park~

Okay.

Well, they had a permit.

They

Now, they said that was
No, it wasn't.

I'll tell you the

Because if they were to do their

That's a lot of money.

That is the basic reason why 5.24 was passed

22

way back when about eight years ago.

Because

23

somebody decided let's give the ocean activity

24

people a break and not charge them the $400 a day

25

but we'll charge them 68 cents a day, or it was even
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1

less than that.

Now it's 68 cents a day.

Now,

2

where is the constitutionality or favoritism in this

3

whole ordinance?

4

little bit, but we'll get back to that a little bit

5

later.

Kind of one sided, I think, a
,

So I'm not really here to discuss fees.

6

What

7

I'm going to be doing is bringing up some points,

8

and then also I'm going to be passing out -- as far

9

as the enforcement, we've had many discussions as

10

far as the enforcement, but we're going to not call

11

it enforcement.

12

term.

13

ordinance, or the new ordinance, whatever.

14

As far as we know 5.24 doesn't work.

15

to -- I had all my notes here I was going to do a

16

demonstration as far as let's just get rid of the

17

existing bill now, if everybody thinks it's

18

unconstitutional, and we'll just make everybody fair

19

across the board and it will cost you 146,000.

20

ain't gonna do that.

21

here.

22

I think we're going to use a better

It's going to be called management of this

Okay.

Okay.

I was going

We

Let's get realistic

One of the issues that came up couple weeks

23

ago, and we need to address, but we already got a

24

ruling from Corp. Counsel, but I need to have them

25

review it.

It was in regards to special events
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1

versus ocean recreation activities.

Okay, the

2

ruling, if we got a park that has commercial ocean

3

recreation activities going on in that park, we

4

cannot allow special events.

5

that was just given us a couple weeks ago because we

6

had a problem, which means if Hanakao'o has

7

commercial activities taking place, canoe clubs, you

8

won't be able to have your State races over there

9

anymore.

That's what this means.

10

problem.

Maybe that's the reason why we're -- some

11

of the parks would like to have the restriction,

12

because of that fact.

That was the ruling

So we have a

That means if you've got commercial

13
14

activities going on at Ho'okipa, all the big events

15

we have in Ho'okipa, Parks Department cannot issue

16

permits for those events already because they're

17

saying that commercial activities take over these

18

events.

19

address too, also, be it through ordinance or be it

20

through the administrative rules.

21

with that.

22

place in our parks, be it a fund-raiser at Kalama

23

Park, whatever, if we have commercial activities

24

going on in there, we aren't going to be allowed to

25

do that.

That's one of the things that we need to

We have a problem

That means all the activities that take

So that's one of the issues that's coming
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1

2

up.

It's just starting to come to a head now.
Question was brought up about insurance,

3

okay, through public testimony.

4

everybody to have insurance.

5

there and say, oh, commercial activities, you're the

6

only ones that have to have insurance.

7

has insurance.

8

everybody has insurance.

9

It's a standard requirement for everybody.

10

We require

So we're not sitting

Everybody

Little League, everybody on up,
So it's not nothing new.

We were -- one of the big issues in all of

11

this is -- is enforcement or management of the

12

current ordinance versus the new ordinance.

13

the things about transferring it from Finance to the

14

Parks Department is that we do have an appeal

15

process, and that has been the biggest stumbling

16

block as far as 5.24.

17

So how hard we tried -- or Keith and Lito tried to

18

do the enforcement of this whole thing, there was no

19

appeal process, so we couldn't really do anything.

20

That's one of the advantages of 5.24 -- I mean

21

transferring it to the Parks Department.

22

we have always had a place for the enforcement or

23

the appeals process under the existing Chapter 13.

24
25

One of

There was no appeal process.

We now

One of the - - I would like to say that wei do
listen to what some of the public testimony thatl was
1
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1

said, you know, last Thursday or over the last few

2

weeks.

3

that was brought up and I would like to see the

4

Committee consider was the testimony by Alan and

5

Patti Cadiz in regards to maybe making that from

6

"shall" -- change it from "shall" and "may restrict

7

weekends and holidays," make it park specific by the

8

administrative rules.

9

just got my notes.

One of the good things -- one of the things

Excuse me for a second.

I

One of the other questions was brought up

10
11

during the public testimony over the last three or

12

four weeks had regards to at the FAA waiver as far

13

as kite boarding and it wasn't really fair as far as

14

having just one person or one organization to do

15

that.

16

and our Park Administration, we're going to be

17

considering maybe talking with the FAA and then

18

that -- issuance of that waiver will fall under the

19

Parks Department.

20

we would provide the guidelines on how you're going

21

to qualify to get that FAA certification.

22

let you know right now, we'll probably be more

23

restrictive than how it's done now, because we'll be

24

able to follow up, and we'll probably use our staff

25

who are Parks people and bringing in people in the

In discussions with the upper Administration

We would provide the training --
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industry to establish minimum guidelines to make a

2

safe operation under the FAA waiver.

3

considering to take care of that.

So we're

The Parks Department in no way wants to do

4

5

anything that's going to deter tourism.

So the

6

statements as far as we're trying to enact something

7

that's going to deter tourism to the island of Maui,

8

it's -- I don't think that's correct.

9

Department and the Office of Economic Development

I think our

10

and everybody else, their goal is to keep the hotels

11

full.

Parks Department likes it when the hotels are

12

full.

That means everybody's working, everybody's

13

happy, they have money, they're not sitting in the

14

parks doing nothing.

15

that when the unemployment is high because of the

16

turndown in tourism, that we have more problems in

17

our parks, more vandalism, and we have more other

18

problems due to alcoholism and other things because

19

people are not happy and they're sitting in the

20

parks and they're trying to figure out when they're

21

going to get their next paycheck.

22

And we find over the years

But our intent is we would like to see the

23

hotels 100 percent full all the time so everybody's

24

working, everybody's happy, and so a little bit

25

less -- sometimes a lot less work for us.
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1

There's -- in other ways, there's more trash to pick

2

up and more times you've got to clean the bathrooms,

3

but when everyone's happy, we kind of feel -- see a

4

trend that the vandalism and the destruction in our

5

parks goes down when everybody's happy.

6

not against tourism.

7

people make comments that we're against tourism,

8

we're not.

9

percent of the time.

So we're

So, you know, when you make

We would like to see the hotels full 100
As a matter of fact, that's

10

why we sponsor and work with various people to bring

11

in special events.

12

about the conflict between ocean recreation

13

activities and special events, because this may

14

deter tourism in another way as far as that we're

15

not allowed to have special events in our parks

16

anymore if this ruling is correct.

And that's why I'm concerned

Yes, I agree with the testimony that the

17

18

tourist come over here and they want to experience

19

the ocean recreation activities.

20

agrees with that.

21

that.

22

prevent that.

23

other options.

24

to make this work, and we want to be sure it works.

25

Because we've had an explosive growth over the years

The Department

I think the County agrees with

But I think this ordinance is not going to
Because there's other
There's other avenues.
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1

and that's the reason why we're where we're at now

2

today, because of that growth.

3

Okay, and the biggest problem is management,

4

all right.

We've talked about this.

We've talked

5

about that.

6

most important thing is -- I -- well, I should take

7

one step back.

8

administrative rules in Honolulu, okay, and I'll

9

explain a couple.

What are we going to do about it?

The

I'll tell you right now, there are

But they're having problems.

I

10

just got off -- we just got off the phone last week

11

with the ocean safety section over in Honolulu.

12

They have major problems over there with their

13

current rules and regs.

14

enforcement.

15

us is they have more beach -- beaches where these

16

activities take place that there's lifeguards on

17

duty, so it makes their enforcement a little bit

18

easier, but not much.

And, again, it's

The one thing over in Honolulu versus

19

Enforcement is accountability.

20

know who's where, when, at what time.

21

agree that you -- that conditions that do change,

22

all right.

23

dive before.

24

but I figure my bones are a little bit better than

25

getting broken all the time from falling off the

We've got to
And I totally

You know, some activities -- and I scuba
I try to sailboard.

I try to surf,
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boards and everything else

2

set down other aquatics activities.

3

something about you got to go where the conditions

4

are.

5

have what's called for -- especially like for scuba

6

diving.

7

permit

8

permit per

9

first serve.

l

so I scuba dive and I

But how do we control that?

So I know

Honolulu does

You can put additional parks on your
but they also say you're only allowed one

I

You're also allowed first comer

par~.

All right.

So I have a limit of one surf -- one scuba

10
11

diving in a class -- or one diving -- scuba diving

12

permit allowed in a park and the conditions are such

13

that

14

there.

Who's going to determine who got there

15

first?

Okay.

16

this is something we may look into.

17

oh

l

l

that's my second park I'm going down

Also

l

they issue the permits -- and
We haven't

decided how we're going to issue the permits.

We're

y

18

still researching some of this.

19

one permit per park per particular activity.

20

For example

I

That you're issued

if you have a student ratio of

21

to 10

22

on scuba diving

23

guidelines out of the administrative rules.

24

was 1 to 10

25

particular parkl you're allowed ten students.

1

such as scuba diving -- I don't mean to pick

1

I

because I just took some of their
If it

you get one permit for that one
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1

what happens if I have 20?

2

a second permit.

3

so you're going to have to go to a second park.

4

if you have a group of 30/ now you're going to.have

5

to work out of three different parks.

6

first come/ first server somebody ain't going diving

7

that day.

8

who got there first/ especially if you're not at a

9

park that has a water safety officer or ocean safety

10
11

Well/ you've got to get

But they say one permit/ one park/
So

And if it's

And who's going to make the -- determine

officers.
And I considered the rationale for having a

12

sliding scale.

13

sliding -- the only place that we do sliding scales

14

in our programs is when we have some activities/ the

15

first child gets a certain price/ it's just to make

16

it affordable for the people.

17

the customers a sliding scale?

18

$79 for the lessons but the second person gets 5

19

percent less?

20

rationale, but you've got to kind of look at it that

21

way too.

22

a lot of it has to do with accountability and being

23

able to do some enforcement.

24
25

My question also is we don't do a

You know/ do we give
We charge them maybe

You know/ it's kind of a lousy

I understand what everybody's saying/ but

I'm not going to use the term enforcement.
We want to change that to management

I

make it so it

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524-2090

21

PA 8/18/03

1

work for everybody.

2

must -- I must admit on that public testimony the

3

other day it was real interesting because a couple

4

of people from my -- talked with my staff after

5

public testimony who are against this bill are the

6

same ones who do not have permits or they're not --

7

following the ordinance as it exists.

8

I have a hard time accepting some of that testimony.

9

I'm sorry, but that's just how I feel.

10

Oh, wait.

A lot was said about -- I

Hold on a sec.

So, you know,

A lot was said

11

about overcrowding in parks.

12

handle this?

13

said limit the number of permits.

14

with some of the community members last year you had

15

half, well, let's put a limit.

16

if you put a limit on the parks or caps on the

17

parks, I'm going to sue you.

18

hard for us to get a consensus from the various

19

vendors when one says let's put caps and the other

20

one says don't, don't put caps because I'm going to

21

sue the County if you put a cap.

22

the legality of that is or not, but it really makes

23

it difficult for us to start talking about

24

overcrowding when we have people who do not want to

25

give us the accountability or be able to enforce or

Okay.

Again, how do we

A lot said overcrowding, a lot
While working

The other half says

Now, that's really

I don't know what

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

22

PA 8/18/03

1

manage the permits.

2

We had done a survey about over a year ago,

3

and the first comment out of everybody's mouth is,

4

oh, you cannot limit the number of permits per park.

5

Now, on one hand they're saying we need permits --

6

or limits because it's overcrowding, the other hand

7

is saying, oh, you cannot put limits on the permits.

8

If we were to take that survey that we recently had

9

done, I would only be allowed to issue based on

10

student ratios -- and the student ratios or

11

student-to-participant ratios or the

12

teachers-to-student ratios were provided by the OTC,

13

so we did take some of their information.

14

if we were to base it on some of the -- some of the

15

surveys we took to allow some activities in some

16

parks and have it -- and some parks would have max

17

activities, we would only be able to -- allowed to

18

issue 53 permits.

19

who were here -- here the other day public testimony

20

probably would not get permits if we were to do a

21

total -- or we're trying to make a total limitation

22

on the number of permits we're going to issue.

23

Right now

So that means most of the people

So we have a tough job in front of us, but I

24

think we need to be flexible.

What does this mean?

25

If we're only going to issue 53 permits, what's
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1

going to happen?

Let's say if -- somebody were

2

saying that whatever the ratio's 1 to 6, say, in

3

surfing for whatever, I didn't bring those notes

4

with me, I apologize, but if I was to take a class

5

that's 1 to 6, that's one permit.

6

large group that comes in with four -- or 24 people,

7

that's four permits.

8

that comes down to 49 permits left.

9

problem.

So if I have a

Well, take four, minus 53,
So we do have a

Are we going to go strictly trying to

10

control it where we won't have overcrowding or are

11

we trying to be a little bit more flexibility, maybe

12

we'll have overcrowding the first year and then

13

start putting caps on.
I will say right now that Honolulu does have

14
15

more requests for permits than the permits they

16

issue in a lot of the parks.

17

it?

18

have

19

permits, or those who have permits now, may not get

20

a permit and somebody who doesn't have a permit may

21

get the permit based on lottery.

By lottery.

22

And how do they handle

So some of those people who do

don't have permits now, you may not get

So we have a lot of issues just because of

23

growth.

And, you know, the publications or things

24

that -- like the Step into Liquid.

25

previews the other day, and that sounds like an

I saw the
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1

awesome movie.

And I think a lot of

2

that and they're going to go, hey, I'm going to take

3

up surfing.

4

there as far as wanting to take surfing lessons and

5

everything else.

peopl~

will see

So there's going to be more things out

A lot of people are blaming the County of

6
7

Maui for the lack of parks -- parking improvements

8

to parks.

9

County of Maui?

You know, I agree with them, but who is
Okay.

And the reason why I brought

10

that up, for example, when our Governor was still

11

Council person I think from the -- the island of

12

Molokai, when the State EOed Kamaole III to the

13

County, we had a big meeting down there and the

14

reason for that meeting is we were going to build a

15

parking lot down at Kamaole III to increase the

16

parking.

17

Okay.

18

Kamaole III, put in a new parking lot at Kamaole

19

III, and guess what?

20

Well, guess what?

The community said no.

Two years ago put in brand-new bathroom

The community said no.

I can totally agree we need parks, but it has

21

a price.

22

facilities, it has a price.

23

to pay a price?

24

last couple years of budget hearing, no, they're not

25

willing to pay for it.

If you're going to expand existing
Is the people willing

From what I heard lately in the

So, yes, the County of Maui
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1

is not doing their share as far as making

2

improvements to the parks or increasing the

3

improvement in parks, but you got to remember who

4

the County of Maui is.

5

the audience and everybody, you know, who lives here

6

on the island.

It 's· everybody out there in

Going back to the enforcement a little bit --

7

8

can I take a -- just a short break here.

9

pass out something to the Council.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Staff

I want to

Staff will pass it out, John, if

11

you want, or do you want to do that later and then

12

just have people ask you and the others questions?

13

MR. BUCK:

Okay, we can do that.

We did a breakdown of

14

what's going to cost us for enforcement -- or

15

management.

16

Enforcement's such an ugly word sometimes.

17

if you try to get people to manage -- help us manage

18

this, we may not need the enforcement.

19

passing out a breakdown.

20

clarification.

If you turn to the last page on the

21

proposed fines,

"fines operation without a permit."

22

That's totally wrong.

23

first offense should be $500, second offense $1,000,

24

confiscation of equipment.

25

read, "fines operations without permit."

Let's use the term management.

So Staff is

I do have to make a

I guess we mistyped it.

524-2090

The

That's what that should
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1

2

what we're recommending.
If you notice on this we don't have

3

application fees listed yet, permit fees listed, or

4

various processing fees, and if we're going to do

5

FAA waiver or whatever.

6

is we would like to see the County Council to take a

7

look at what it's going to cost us to do the

8

management aspect of any ordinance that's passed.

9

And these are basically real costs.

Okay.

The reason for that

We're going

10

into two different directions.

11

that we wanted to go in was

12

Thursday with the Mayor was go with police officers.

13

The first direction
and it was brought up

Unfortunately, if we go with police officers

14

and them being shorthanded right now, the Department

15

being shorthanded right now, that the beat

16

filling the beat positions will have first priority

17

than doing the police -- or parks enforcement.

18

of the other areas that we are looking at, because

19

they know all the players at the beaches and the

20

water activities is something, is possibly to create

21

four new positions in the water safety section or

22

ocean safety section that will be dealing with the

23

enforcement or the management of commercial

24

activities permits and also with a few other

25

activities.
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And one of the reasons why we're looking at

1

2

that, one, is that they already have communications

3

with the Police Department because they're on the

4

800 megahertz.

5

then they would have immediate contact with the

6

dispatch to bring over the officers.

7

reason why we're lqoking into this direction is --

8

using ocean safety:officer staff, the ocean safety

9

officer right now is
the only person in the County
I

So if there was a confrontation,

The second

!
!
;

10

that has to requalify by performance test every year

11

to keep their job.

12

couple are a littl~ older.

13

down.

14

officer, I'd be loqking for another job, because I

15

wouldn't be able to keep up.

16

I

Some of the guys are my age.

A

They're starting to slow

I

I know righti now if I was ocean safety

I
I
I

Because they would have the experience of who
!

I

17

the players are

18

vendors and the local people and the users and

cu~rently

in the parks and the

I
I

19

stuff, we felt thati they would probably be more apt

20

to work on the man1gement end of this enforcement

21

or management end ~f the ordinance, versus maybe

22

using a police offJcer.

23

directions we go.

24
25

I

Now, the co
might be a little

RALPH ROSENBERG
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1

police because of the certification processes and

2

everything else, but these are basically true costs

3

or real costs.

4

the total at the bottom, which is about a half a

5

million dollars and divide it by 53 permits, that's

6

what the cost of your permit's got to be or fines.

7

All right.

So if you were to take

And I tell you right now, once people --

8

couple people get their equipment confiscated or

9

get -- pay a couple $500 fines, they're going to

10

stop -- they're going to start obeying the laws.

11

You're not going get $500,000 worth of fines.

12

sorry, I don't think that's going to work.

13

remember, also it depends how the citation's issued.

14

If it goes to court, if it's under civil or State

15

or civil or criminal.

16

goes to the State so it will not go into the

17

revolving fund.

I'm

And

If it's under criminal, it

So these are true costs.

18

Besides the salaries and the equipment for

19

the first year, there is -- a portion ought to go

20

into -- the Administration thought that we should

21

put a portion of the actual maintenance

22

proportion of the maintenance that's needed to

23

maintain these parks like water and everything else

24

to continue with these commercial activities in our

25

various parks.

So that comes out.

The first year's
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1

a lot higher because there's so many initial costs

2

for equipment.

3

down substantially minus some of the equipment.

Second year it goes down.

It goes

That's why I'm not proposing any fees right

4

Enforcement's an issue.

I hear what OTC is

5

now.

6

saying about they are against by park per activity

7

permitr but if I don't know who's down at the park a

8

particular day and my officers or the management

9

team does not know who's down at the park particular

10

daYr it's going to be hard to enforce if that guy's

11

legal or not legal.

12

crowding or overcrowding r overcrowding in the parksr

13

if the weather shifts and everybody's in one parkr

14

guess what r you're going to have overcrowding.

15

that's one of the biggest things.

16

Also r if we were to look at

And

I don't have the answers right this minute.

17

We're working on them.

But that's some of the

18

issues that the Department's facing with right now

19

in regards to this whole ordinance.

20

thank the Committee and the Committee Chair and

21

their hard work as far as getting -- you know, as

22

far as we are.

23

said r that maybe the change is to -- under the

24

restrictions r changes from "shall" to "maYr" but the

25

other issue is -- to look at is as written now under

I would like to

I'd like to see existing -- like I
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1

5.24 and as proposed under the new Chapter 13 is

2

that we may have a problem with special events

3

versus ocean recreation -- you know, activities.

4

And I have a kind of real problem with that.

5

Because that means all of our high caliber -- well,

6

just for example, if you got ocean activities going

7

down at Kanaha Park, you wouldn't be able to have

8

the Keiki Fest they had not too long ago.

9

paper yesterday they were -- or, yeah, yesterday

In the

10

they were showing the surf contest they had at

11

Launiupoko.

12

received, we wouldn't be able to issue permit for

13

that kid's surf activity to take place in the park.

14

So we had some issues that need to be addressed.

15

don't know if that's in ordinance form or the

16

administrative rules form, but it needs to be

17

addressed.

According to this ruling that we just

I

18

And that's about all I have right now.

19

the Committee has any questions, I'll be willing to

20

answer them.

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

If

John, before we start taking questions,

22

I'd like to offer to Officer Noneza, did you have

23

anything to add, Officer

24

would maybe come down to the podium or just sit

25

right next to Mr. Rapacz.

l

any comments?

If you

We can -- that's fine.
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1

If you want to just use the podium, that's fine.

2

Thank you.

3

MR. NONEZA:

Thank'you, Madam Chair, Members of the

4

Committee.

5

discussions first got started, I got a little

6

education.

7

safety, then it came to me regarding the impact it

8

has on the parks, and it does have a substantial

9

impact on the parks no matter what anybody will say.

10

When this

situa~ion

or all these

It did start with concerns about ocean

I personally

or in my understanding of the

11

situation, we definitely have jurisdiction of the

12

parks, and that's where our -- our primary concerns

13

could be.

14

being concerned about ocean safety, but the impact

15

on the parks and what it does to both the public and

16

the commercial operators is my primary concern,

17

because there's a -- safety issues, access issues

18

that need to be addressed.

19

Aquatics has done a great job as far as

So when this started, I typed up something to

20

John concerning my experience with enforcing 5.24.

21

That resulted in a meeting amongst some agencies and

22

we agreed at that point in time that most of my

23

concerns could be deferred to administrative rules.

24

In listening to everybody's testimony, I have -- I

25

share some of their concerns.

I don't want to see
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1

anybody put out of business, but I do understand and

2

I hope everybody will understand that how you did

3

business in the past is going to change based upon

4

what comes out over here.

5

And I think we can do it without putting

6

adverse restrictions, but definitely some of those

7

restrictions will have to be put in place.

8

the concerns I heard from the public at this point

9

in time, to me, could be addressed in the

A lot of

I think a lot of the concerns

10

administrative rules.

11

are expressed because they don't see that, and

12

that's going to become a very integral part of it.

13

And because some of my concerns -- or most of my

14

concerns were deferred to that also,

15

bit uncomfortable with addressing this ordinance as

16

it currently stands.

I feel a little

17

If I can make any -- if I can propose

18

anything to this Committee, I would like to see this

19

.matter deferred at this point in time until we get

20

those administrative rules set in place and also so

21

that we can continue working on the ordinance.

22

Because once this ordinance is past, I see it to be

23

a process where it will be much more difficult to

24

change the ordinance and I think we could make

25

ourselves and everybody else happier by having the
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1

whole package ready for everybody to see and then

2

comment and then tweak that, rather than see one

3

part and the other later on that you might have

4

concerns on and have problems with the situation.
Management.

5

Management will always be an

6

issue.

It's my understanding Honolulu has their own

7

problems with management on this subject matter.

8

And whether it goes to Parks, whether the Police

9

share in it, whether it goes to somebody else, it's

10

always going to happen.

11

say to the vendors.

12

that's going to work for you, but you're going to

13

have to be part of the process also in that

14

management of the parks, because part of my

15

enforcement has been that nobody else wants to get

16

involved.

17

responsible for the situation, and that just won't

18

do.

19

the problem when you see it and willing to come

20

forth and testify to it, then, really, what you ask

21

of the managers is next to impossible.

22

So this is what I have to

We're trying to work something

They want to make the managers

If you cannot participate in the resolution of

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Madam.

Thank you very much, Officer Noneza.

23

there any questions, first of all, to Officer

24

Noneza?

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Are

Seeing none, you know, just from my own
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perspective -- and I know that you are concerned

2

about the deferral, or at least having the

3

administrative rules before us, and it's my

4

understanding -- and I'll confirm it with

5

Corporation Counsel -- that one of the things that

6

should take place in a logical sequence is first you

7

transfer the authority to the Parks Department so

8

that the next process and the next part of the

9

process is the drafting of Administration rules.

So

10

that's why my concern has always been you can't get

11

there from here.

12

also think that we are going to need your input and

13

your Department's input, and particularly because

14

we're not involved with the actual taking out

15

administrative rules to the communitYr we can give

16

our input but we have no final authority, in the

17

adoption of those rules.

18

understand that we're trying to follow a logical

19

sequence so we can get where we need to go to

20

address those concerns in administrative rules.

21

Councilmember Pontanilla.

22

So that may be part of it, but I

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So I just want you to

Thank you, Chair.

Just one

23

question to you.

24

rules r once the Parks Department formulate these

25

rules, will there be public input or vendor inputs

In regards to the administrative
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1

2

regarding the rules?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

As far as I know, yes, absolutely.

That's

3

part of the process, because it is a formal process

4

where it goes out for public review, and I'm sure

5

Councilmember Tavares can probably enlighten you on

6

the administrative rules, because I have not been

7

through that process before, but it is -- is

8

lengthy, and that's also some of the concern, is

9

that the longer we delay addressing these key

10

concerns, that's going to also delay our effective

11

ability to deal with a lot of the problems that are

12

cropping up.

13

And I appreciate, Officer Noneza, also the

14

fact that you're trying to focus on the area of

15

enforcement over which we do have undisputed

16

jurisdiction, which is really on the land and the

17

activities going in on our County parks and on

18

County property.

19

And for me, I think it's something that we -- we

20

can't focus too much on what's going out in the

21

ocean because many times that -- it's a gray area as

22

far as I'm concerned about where that jurisdictional

23

line would lie and we could make the same argument

24

that if we don't have authority in the ocean, then

25

why are we rescuing people continuously and saving

I think that's really critical.
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1

their lives if we have absolutely no authority in

2

the ocean?

3

of those issues that is something that it's not

4

clearly defined or maybe not easily defined.

5

there anything further you'd like to add, Officer

6

Noneza?

7

MR. NONEZA:

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

So that for me is always going to be one

So is

No, ma'am.
Okay.

Well, if you would be available,

then, as a resource person for the duration of this

10

hearing, I'd really participate it.

11

much for your participation.

12

we have -- you wanted to say something, Mr. Rapacz?

13

MR. RAPACZ:

Thank you very

Now, Council Members,

Madam Chair, if I could, I would just like an

14

opportunity to respond to a couple of comments.

15

We've had to in a sense testify at the beginning of

16

meetings and don't get a chance to respond, and I

17

spoke earlier but haven't had a chance and I'd like

18

to if I could.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

What I'd like to do right now is for the

20

Council members, because I'd like them to have a

21

chance to interchange if there are any questions.

22

If there are none, can you address your concerns

23

based on what you've heard here this morning when

24

we're actually going through the boilerplate of the

25

ordinance?

Because I would really like to get into

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

37

PA 8/18/03

1

going through the ordinance and have staff do the

2

overview and then inject your comments or your --

3

MR. RAPACZ:

I'll do that.

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

suggestions at that point.

5

that will be more productive.

6

or Committee members?

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think

Do -- Council members

Yeah! Madam Chair.

Yes.
I would like the opportunity to

10

give our version or our responses to the bill before

11

we get into the nitty-gritties of the bill itself.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON·:

Absolutely.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If you have --

If we can just go down the line

14

and get comments from the members! not so much

15

questions! but comments at this period.

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Absolutely! and that's kind of my intent

17

to respond not only to what's been said this

18

morning! but to some of the testimony.

19

some of you have submitted some suggestions via

20

email or have indicated to me privately! so we will

21

go right down the line.

And I know

22

Councilmember Carroll, do you have anything

23

that you would like to add to the bill or areas of

24

concern in the bill that you feel we need to

25

address?

And before I say that, welcome,
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2

Councilmember Molina, to the meeting.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

As we -- actually, the format that

3

you had when you go down through it, I'd rather

4

address it as we go through the different sections.

5

Some of the questions I have have been answered by

6

Corporation Counsel already earlier in the meeting,

7

and the others, as we reach that section, I'd like

8

to address it at that time.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you very much.

Councilmember

10

Molina, I'm going to give you a chance just to -- I

11

know your staff was taking notes in the audience, so

12

if you need to just

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No, Madam Chair.

I think I concur

14

with Member Carroll too.

15

it and then give my comments or suggestions.

16
17

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:
Member.

All right.

I'd prefer to go through

Thank you very much, Council

Councilmember Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I concur with both of my

19

colleagues over here.

You know, it's kind of

20

enlightening hearing public testimony last week, the

21

last couple of weeks, in regards to ocean activities

22

and I think I learned a lot in regards to the

23

different type of business.

24

know, John mentioned about special events and

25

implications that may happen that we really need to

And this morning, you
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1

look at.

2

these activities that are, you know, bringing

3

dollars to Maui County being restricted or not being

4

done here on Maui.

5

regards to reviewing the draft and hopefully we can

6

come up with a real good ordinance.

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

You know, we don't want to have some of

You know, look forward in

Thank you.

I would also like to -- before

8

I recognize Councilmember Tavares, we have several

9

other people that have also joined us, Mr. Johnny

10

Jackson from Parks Department

11

Loudermilk from Planning, and we also have Keith

12

Regan, the Director of Finance.

13

joining us.

14

I

we have Ms. Robyn

So thank you for

Councilmember Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you 1 Ms. Johnson.

15

We've been sitting here through a series of meetings

16

regarding this draft ordinance and the draft

17

ordinance has been changed every time we've met

18

about it, when we've had a chance to meet about it,

19

and this is part of that whole process, is to do

20

something, get input, change what needs to be

21

changed, put it out again, get some more input and

22

we go on through this process.

23

all of the testimonies that we've received, both

24

written and oral through this whole timer we have

25

come up with a bill that I think addresses some of

I think that through
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1

the needs and the

2

this part of our recreaiion world.

3

thank the people who have come out to testify and

4

offer their -- their viewpoints and their concerns.

5

I

the issues surrounding
I would like to

But I think we have to look at the big

6

picture in this whole thing, and our big picture is

7

about balance.

8

think I first was growing up on Maui, there were no

9

traffic lights because people could manage traffic

If I can draw an analogy to when I

10

themselves.

11

populated, traffic wasn't managing itself.

12

needed something to manage that traffic.

13

stop signs first, then traffic lights, then

14

freeways, or whatever.

15

and we will never go back to the day where we had no

16

stop signs and no traffic lights, okay, so this is

17

just part of the process.

18

Then as the island grew and we got more
So we
Hence come

So it's part of a process,

What we have to be concerned about here is

19

the balance between the users of the parks that are

20

our ordinary everyday citizens and visitors and

21

users of the parks who are going to gain a

22

livelihood through that use.

23

yourself the question why is it that a business

24

wants to go to a park in the first place?

25

they have parking lots, because they have showers,

You have to ask
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1

because there's grass/ there's an assembly area/

2

there's tables/ whatever/ rest rooms.

3

the amenities that are there.

4

Because of

And who put those amenities there in the

5

first place?

It was the taxpayers of Maui County

6

that put those amenities in the parks.

7

dollars paid for it.

8

consideration.

9

for the visitors and residents alike where they

The tax

So there is that

We also want to have an experience

10

learn from professionals how to do certain

11

activities.

12

balance all of this out/ the commercial use and the

13

leisure recreation use.

14

It's a big safety issue . . So we need to

Those of you who were here last Thursday when

15

we had the testimony part of the meeting/ you know/

16

I hope that people were thinking if I were sitting

17

in these chairs/ what would I think?

18

of people said the same thing/ but the folks who

19

really get my ear in particular are the ones who

20

present a logical/ factual presentation about their

21

point of view.

22

appreciate testimony where someone comes in and

23

degrades another person or that denigrates the

24

process or speaks without checking facts.

25

Because a lot

And I have to admit/ that I do not

I think most of what Mr. Buck's presentation
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1

this morning was refuting all of the misinformation

2

that was provided through some of the public

3

testimony.

4

for about 25 minutes.

5

people do their homework and they come in and

6

logically present their cases.

7

fact

8

came in and talked about, okay, these are the facts

9

of life here.

t~at

So basically that has wasted our time
So it really helps when

I appreciate the

they -- we had people like Alan Cadiz that

We have a concern.

10

concern.

11

those kinds of testimony.

You have a

Let's work through this.

I appreciate

12

I think what we have -- we need to do in this

13

particular ordinance is remember what this ordinance

14

is for.

15

Parks Department Director, and it was an arduous

16

process at that time and it met a need for that

17

period in time.

18

anymore.

19

make sure that we do here in this ordinance

20

this is called enabling legislation.

21

you have a skeleton of things which enables the

22

Department to go and make administrative rules,

23

which is the same kind of process that this is.

24

There are public meetings that are posted.

25

noticed to the public.

5.24 was done at the time when I was the

Well, now it doesn't meet that need

So we have to change it.

What we have to
and

It means that

It's

People go to the meetings.
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There's a public hearing, a formal public hearing.

2

There's other meetings that are not formal public

3

hearings, but it is -- it is a process just like

4

this, only gets to the nitty-gritty stuff.
So I would encourage all of us to look at

5
6

this ordinance at the point where the things that

7

have to be -- we want to be met will be stated.

8

things that we think should be worked out in the

9

details should be left to the Parks Department to

The

Let us not restrict the Parks Department to a

10

db.

11

point where they can't function after we pass this

12

law.

13

be, you know, discussing the different parts

14

think that we've come a long way with this and the

15

OTC has done an outstanding job in what -- what

16

things they'd like to see in the ordinance and have

17

really helped this Committee to formulate or to

18

draft this ordinance so that it starts to address

19

some of those needs.

20

So as we go through some of the areas, I'll
l

but I

And we're into the fine tuning section right

21

now

22

want to thank everybody who has participated because

23

it's been -- it's been very, very helpful.

24

you t

25

t

so I think we've come a long way.

And I really

So thank

and thank you for letting me go on and on.

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And

I

no, I really appreciate that, because
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1

I think that many times I look at the same thing.

I

2

did occasionally correct some of the speakers who

3

did give out misinformation! but some of the other

4

things I let go, and I think that Mr. Buck and

5

yourself! Councilmember Tavares! did address most of

6

those concerns.

7

one another! and that's one of the things that I

8

think this is an important part of not only

9

understanding what the issues are! but also

But, again! we all have to respect

10

respecting that we are going to have differences.

11

Not everyone is going to be perfectly satisfied with

12

the end product.

13

But I also want to thank the working group

14

over the period of time.

15

Officer Noneza and I were visiting earlier! how this

16

came about was basically because of complaints from

17

within the industry about other people that were not

18

following the practices and following the rules! and

19

they felt that it wasn't fair.

20

investing their hard-earned money in something and

21

then somebody right next to them is just doing

22

whatever they please and not adhering to any of the

23

rules or ordinances.

24
25

Because actually when I

So here they were

So I think it's really important! because
this did come largely from within the industry.
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1

wasn't necessarily driven by the public coming out

2

and complaining loudly.

3

problems in certain specific hot spots, it was

4

largely driven by people within the industry who did

5

not want to have worsening safety issues.

6

appreciate that.

Although there were

So I

Is -- would it be possible to take or does

7

8

anyone want a short break or would you prefer that

9

we get right into the ordinance?

10
11

Councilmember

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, actually, Madam Chair, I'd

12

like a long break.

Because I think that some of the

13

issues that are brought up by OTC and their

14

representative and the way that this draft is

15

the way, thanks, Staff, for putting it in this

16

format.

17

would like time to get clarification on that

18

question about what Mr. Buck was talking about.

It's very easy to understand.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

by

Also, I

The events.
If you have one activity, you

21

can't have commercial activity or vice versa or

22

whatever.

23

it sure sounds off to me, but if we -- if we could

24

maybe actually take the break from now until like

25

1:30 so we could review this, we could get some

I don't know whose opinion that is, but
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2

other draft things from Mr. Rapacz.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

The only reason I just say either take a

3

short break or continue on is because Mr. Rapacz

4

is

5

to leave at 12:30?

he has got another commitment.

6

MR. RAPACZ:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And you have

Right.
So I would like to -- because he has been

8

so instrumental in helping to draft this

9

legislation t that's the only reason why I wanted to

10

get into the actual discussion so that he could be

11

present and at least bring up his issues.

12

want tOt Mr. Rapacz

13

then we take a break.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

bring up your issues now and

Well t whichever way you want to do

it.
Mr. Rapacz t are you available this afternoon

16
17

t

If you

at 1:30?
MR. RAPACZ.

ActuallYt Madam Chair t I'm conducting a

19

mediation for the County and it's to run from 1:00

20

o'clock onwards.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. RAPACZ:

Oh t okay.

I'm not sure how long.

But if the Chair

23

would -- well t or if the Council member would like

24

to recess at this point t I could make some comments

25

now and one member of the organization could sit in
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2
3

4

until I can return late in the afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's up to you.

I didn't realize

his time constraints, so whatever you recommend.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And that was the only reason why I thought

5

that it might be helpful to go through with

6

Mr. Rapacz here.

7

someone else sit in, they're not going to have the

8

same background, I believe, that Mr. Rapacz would

9

have in addressing some of these concerns.

Because even if we did have

So if

10

would you prefer to make your comments now to make

11

sure that all your points are made or would you just

12

prefer that we just begin to go through the

13

ordinance?

14

MR. RAPACZ:

I'll leave that up to the Chair.

The

15

comments that I wished to make earlier are some

16

general comments.

17

to make those now and hopefully they would help

18

frame the discussion that the Council members would

19

go through.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It would be valuable to be able

Then the Chair would allow you to make

21

those comments now, just so that we all have the

22

value of your input as having been through this

23

process.

24

longer than anyone of us have, other than perhaps

25

Mr. Saldana.

I think probably you have been with it

Because I think Mr. Kushi's not even
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1

here and he's the person who would have the next in

2

liner you know r length of experience.

3

Mr. Rapacz.

4

MR. RAPACZ:

So thank your

I think the -- well r

Thank your Madam Chair.

5

the issue that seems to be the common thread

6

throughout all of this is the Committee and a lot of

7

the discussion seems to be starting from the

8

assumption that 5.24 isn't working and that because

9

5.24 isn't working r that's why we have overcrowding r

10

that's why we have problems.
Now t

11

I think we all recognize that 5.24 is

12

not working in the sense that it's difficult to

13

enforce.

14

language is there in this draft.

15

because it's in the jurisdiction of the Finance

16

Department.

17

Parks.

18

process.

19

Those are the basic problems with 5.24.

20

Now r that's easily corrected.

The

5.24 isn't working

That's easily corrected.

Move it to

That's in this draft.

There's no appeal

Easily corrected.

That's in this draft.

But what I'm hearing iS r well r we've got all

21

this overcrowding r so now we need to restrict the

22

parks further.

23

of the testifiers wouldn't qualify under 5.24.

24

Well r that's the whole point.

25

5.24 would work just fine.

I'm hearing Mr. Buck say that most

We don't know whether

We don't know that.
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It's never been tested.

1

It's never been tried.

2

It's never been enforced.

3

implemented,

4

And to begin the discussion saying, well, what we

5

have now isn't restrictive enough because we have

6

crowding, and then on the other hand say but we're

7

not enforcing what we have now, I just don't think

8

that's the right approach.

It's never been

It's almost like it doesn't exist.

The problem is, for example, if half the

9

10

people can't qualify under 5.24 and if you enforce

11

it, maybe the problems go away.

12

be overcrowding.

13

if you fix those three structural flaws that I

14

mentioned.

15

we didn't need traffic lights before and now we need

16

them now -- now we need them.

17

in traffic lights but we never turned them on.

18

now we're saying, well, I know we never turned on

19

the traffic lights r but we really need more traffic

20

lights.

21

Maybe there won't

Maybe it is tight enough as it is

To use Councilman Tavares' analogy about

5.24 is as if we put

And

It seems to be an unnecessary restriction.
And I just hOFe you keep that in mind in what

22

you're considering, particularly as it regards the

23

weekends and holidays and closing down other parks

24

completely as to commercial recreational activity.

25

I don't think anyone in this room, I don't think
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anyone involved can say that it's necessary.

What

2

they can say is we have some problems, and then, you

3

know, the typical governmental reaction -- which I

4

know.because I've been involved in government for so

5

long -- is to impose more restrictions.

6

think it's needed at this point, and I don't think,

7

from a legal standpoint, I certainly don't think

8

there's any facts, any data, any survey in the

9

record that shows that it is needed.

I don't

I don't think

10

it meets the rational basis test that your counsel

11

referred to.

12

The second point is, again, what Ms. Tavares

13

referred to, the question of the special events not

14

being able to be allowed in areas where there are

15

ocean rec activity permits.

16

opinion.

17

again, I think that there are -- almost always are

18

ways to accommodate.

19

exclusive authority or jurisdiction to a particular

20

group or permit holder to use the park and that

21

means because their jurisdiction is exclusive or

22

their right to use it is exclusive no one else can,

23

you can accommodate that.

24

in the permit that says "it's exclusive except for

25

special events."

I haven't read that

I'm not sure what the basis of it is, but

If it's a matter of offering

You can put a condition

And in the special event permit
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you can put a condition that says "except that it

2

runs concurrently with the existing permits."

3

usually are ways to deal with these things.

The

4

easy answer is always, no, you can't do it.

It

5

takes a little more, you know, creativity and

6

flexibility to come up with the way you can do it,

7

and I think it's possible.

8
9

There

The third point is that we're -- with the
materials presented pertaining to costs of operating

10

enforcement, personnel, et cetera, again, this is

11

based on the assumption that the only enforcement

12

needed in any parks has to do with ocean rec

13

activities; therefore, the ocean rec activities

14

should pay for all of the enforcement.

15

are other benefits and uses of enforcement personnel

16

in parks.

17

and, you know, againr to put the full burden there

18

and then to try to base the permit fees or activity

19

fees in order to support an entire program, again, I

20

don't think that the balance is there.

21

Now, there

It's not just for ocean rec activities,

Naturally some portion of the benefits of the

22

ocean rec activities goes to the public.

23

with roadways as an example -- and I may not be

24

right about this, and you folks would know better

25

than I, but I don't think just our County
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1

registration fees pays for all of our road

2

improvements.

3

registration fees pays for all the roads that the

4

commercial vehicles use.

5

like a public park, some portion of the use of the

6

parks is going to be paid for by the General Funds.

7

It's County property.

8

again, if you do get into discussion on the fees,

9

would just caution you to consider whether the ocean

I don't think just the commercial

Naturally with a resource

It serves many purposes.

So,

10

rec activity fees, fines, and penalties really

11

should be responsible for all parks enforcement of

12

all kinds island-wide.

13

some disproportion there.

14

I

And again, I think there's

The issue regarding enforcement, which I

15

touched on earlier, I agree that the existing 5.24

16

is difficult to enforce.

17

to enforce.

18

easy statement that people make.

19

impossible to enforce it.

20

There's no appeal process, but that just means you

21

have to have a tighter case when you go to court.

22

You appeal to court instead of the Board of Variance

23

and Appeals.

24

13.04.320 says that anyone who violates is subject

25

to four different kinds of things.

It's never been impossible

That's just sort of become this -- the
Well, it's

It's not.

It's harder.

Regardless[ the penalties provision in

Now, one of
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those things appears to be criminal penalties and

2

violation.

3

the Police Department would enforce[ and I would

4

need to have that clarified.

5

seems to read and I'm not sure.

6

It appears that that's the section that

It's just the way it

The problem there is that you can be subject

7

to that, to the criminal and -- criminal fines and

8

criminal imprisonment.

9

administrative fines.

You can be subject to
You can be subject to

10

revocation of the permit.

11

being ordered to discontinue the activity, and then

12

there's the catchall, any other penalties in

13

accordance with rules.

14

ask that in reviewing this section, if I haven't

15

returned by then, to please consider making these

16

alternatives, rather than mandatories for each one,

17

and, again, with the suspension and revocation.

18

that doesn't mean the Director might not end up

19

applying all four.

20

have to apply all of them every time.

21

You can be subject to

So once again, I would just

And

It just means that he doesn't

And the final word on the enforcement is the

22

suspension and revocation issues, and as I said to

23

Council when I discussed this way back when, nothing

24

will get a Director in trouble faster than giving

25

them responsibility and giving them this kind of
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power without giving them any guidelines on how to

2

use it.

3

good judgment.

4

challenged -- and they will be challenged.

5

an appeal provision -- it's easier for them if they

6

say, well, the reason I did this is because section

7

A3 in the statute or the ordinance says here are the

8

factors to consider in deciding whether I'm going to

9

suspend or revoke a permit, instead of issuing a

10

And it doesn't mean that they don't have
It means that if their decisions are
There's

$100 fine or a $1,000 fine.
So once again, please consider that.

11

If you

12

give the Director wide-open discretion, it makes it

13

much easier to challenge, and in a sense it hangs

14

the Director out to dry because it's hard for him to

15

point out specific things to support his decision.

16

And I know it's a tough place for a Director to be

17

in.

18

they can do what they think is right.

19

hand, I think they recognize it's good for them to

20

be able to point to some actual concrete language

21

that they're relying on.

22

On the one hand they like to have discretion so

o

CHAIR JOHNSON:

On the other

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Are there any

23

questions of John?

I really appreciate what you've

24

said, because I think that many times, as

25

Councilmember Tavares had made mention previously,
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1

to include our guidelines or at least to frame what

2

policy is, because then everything basically would

3

flow from that policy or standard.

4

MR. RAPACZ:

Right.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

MR. RAPACZ:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So I appreciate that.

Thank you.
Would all of you like to take perhaps a

8

five-minute break, then?

9

reconvene at 10 minutes to 12:00.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

already?

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So we will

Why don't you just break for lunch

Well, we could.

Let me ask Staff.

13

Staff, do you need time to review some of the

14

concerns brought up this morning or are you going to

15

be able to go -- and the only reason I ask this is

16

because we started late, so I'd like to go as long

17

as we could, perhaps maybe till 12:30.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

I have a meeting at 12.

You have -- oh, you have a meeting at noon

anyway?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

to 1:30.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeah, I'm sorry.

Okay.
I thought we were breaking from 12

Well, having heard that, are there any
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other individuals that will be gone for the lunch

2

period?

3

lunch period.

4

be the best thing for us to do is to then break for

5

lunch.

Councilmember Carroll will also be gone for
Well, then I gather what is going to

What time will you be able to return?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

1:30.

1:15 at the earliest.

Okay.
My meeting should be about --

Councilmember Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I'm open.

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Councilmember Pontanilla?

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

Okay.

I'm open.

If we were to come back at 1:00 o'clock

well, actually, 1:30, would that be sufficient?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

or 1:15?

1:15.

That would give you an hour and a half --

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: .1:15 is great.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

1:15.

And I know you won't be able to

return, but --

21

MR. RAPACZ:

I believe Mr. Strahn will be able to.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you very much.

I really appreciate

23

it.

24

least a lot of thought and it has been very

25

important in actually drafting this legislation.

Your participation, I think it has given at
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1

2
3

I want to thank you too.
MR. RAPACZ:

Thank you and the Committee Members for

allowing me.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thanks.

Having said that and having heard what the

6

Committee members' schedules are r we will now go

7

into recess and we will reconvene at 12 --

8

said 1:15.

9

Thank you.

nOr

we

(Gavel) .

11: 47 a.m.

RECESS:

10

RECONVENE:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

1: 21 p.m.

(Gavel)

The Parks and Agriculture

12

meeting that was begun on August 14th will

13

reconvene.

14

meeting where we went into recess.

15

left off was after Mr. Rapacz had given some

16

commentary from the OTC Committee and the working

17

group.

18

the actual deliberations on the matrix of the bill

19

from any Council members orr Mr. Buck r do you have

20

anything?

This is a continuation of this morning's
And where we

Are there anything further before we begin

21

MR. BUCK:

No.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

All rightr then r without further

23

ado r we will proceed.

24

line by line and explain each section.

25

MS. KOLLER:

Tamara's going to go through

First what we'll do is we'll just go in the
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new bill.

2

think probably the best way to proceed is just to go

3

through each definition and see if anybody has any

4

objections or changes.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

MS. KOLLER:

under 13.04.020 r new definitions r and I

Okay.

The first one is "Business r" which says r

7

"Business means any enterprise or establishment r

8

including r but not limited tOr sole proprietorshipr

9

joint ventures r partnerships and corporations r

10

fraternal organizations r clubs r unorganized

11

associations or any other entities r whether for

12

profit or not for profitr and includes all employees

13

of the business."

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Does anyone have any comments about that?

15

Any problems?

16

agreement on that one r Tamara.

17

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

OkaYr it seems that we're in

The next one is "Business location r "

18

and we're just proposing to take out a section at

19

the end of that.

20

"Business location means a permanent r fixed place of

21

business located in the County identifiable by a tax

22

map key number and street address.

23

box is not sufficient to identify a fixed place of

24

business."

25

was in an earlier version was the

Basically we're just saying that

A post-office

What has been removed in this one that
I think it was
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1

something to the effect that it was a properly zoned

2

business district.

3

existing in other parts of the code and relates to

4

the zoning

5

authority over that.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

t

there's other sections that have

Okay.

7

definition?

8

next definition.

9

MS. KOLLER:

Because that legislation is

Any questions or problems with that

Seeing none

t

you could move on to the

The next definition is "County property."

10

What's different in this one from the current

11

legislation is that the County property has been

12

expanded to include "property owned by or under the

13

control of the County or any County agency.

14

Includes

15

fixtures; streets and highways; parking areas;

16

sidewalks; roadway shoulders t easements t and

17

rights-of-way; parks and community centers; beach

18

accesses; beach parks; and beaches t

19

the definition of from the high water -- you know t

20

where the distinction between the State and the

21

County.

t

but is not limited to:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

MS. KOLLER:

equipment and

"

and then with

Any problems with this section?
No.

No problems, so move on to the next one.

The next one is in equipment, and this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PA 8/18/03

60

1

basically talks about the tangible business property

2

which is declared within an application for a

3

permit! and it includes items necessary and

4

reasonably related tc the conduct of the ocean

5

recreational activity! but it does exclude any

6

device or conveyance that requires a permit from the

7

State of Hawaii Division of Boating and Recreation

8

or from the Coast Guard.

9
10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Any questions on this section?

And

no objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

MS. KOLLER:

No objections.
Okay, fine.

Move on with the next one.

Okay! the next definition was on

14

notification! and after looking at -- at this today

15

we -- we don't believe that this definition is

16

needed any longer.

17

earlier versions where we talked about notification!

18

and we have it clarified in the actual ordinance.

19
20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

I think it was in one of the

And, again! where do you believe

that this is addressed in the ordinance?

21

MS. KOLLER:

Just a moment.

It doesn't come up.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

23

MS. KOLLER : I t doesn't come up in this ordinance under

It doesn't?

24

the current draft.

25

version where we had used the term notification.

It may have been in an earlier
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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Did

you?

2

3

MR. NONEZA:

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I believe
If you could just speak into the

microphone, please, Officer.

5

6

I think Officer Noneza had a comment.

MR. NONEZA:

If anybody has a copy of 13.04, I think

7

within the definitions they have Director within

8

that already and refer to the Director of Finance.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Oh, okay, but we're talking about the

10

notification, not Director.

11

skipped over that one little section which was

12

Director, but this one we're talking strictly about

13

the notification section.

14

MR. NONEZA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

~HAIR

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Because I know we

I don't even see that here.

JOHNSON:

Oh, it's there.

Chair.

Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla.
Sorry, I got a question.

Yes.
If you can go back to page 1.

Uh-huh.
Business.

I take it that

22

business location, so this type of business can be

23

run in a residential area based on their

24

so-called -- just looking at this thing, tax map key

25

number and street address.
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MS. KOLLER:

Madam.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Staff.

That would be a zoning matter that would be

4

covered in another section of the code.

5

not need to be specifically noted in this area.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

You're welcome.

It would

Thank you, Tamara.

And in regard to Officer

8

Noneza's comment, the exclusion of Director, I

9

notice we had in the -- the current version it means

10

the Director of the Finance of the County of Maui,

11

and the reason is for taking that out?

12

MS. KOLLER:

There's already a definition in Chapter

13

13.04.

These other definitions are new definitions

14

for 13.04.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

MS. KOLLER:

17

18
19

Okay.

Thank you.

So the Director would relate to the Director

of Parks and Recreation or representative.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

For purposes of this ordinance.

very much.

20

MR. NONEZA:

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you

Does that clarify also, Officer Noneza?

Yes.
All right.

Thank you.

And you did not

22

have any concerns, then, about the notification

23

section?

24

MR. NONEZA:

No.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I got lost.
All right.

Sorry.

Thank you.

I know we're going
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1

through a lot.

2

concerns raised over that on the part of any Council

3

members, so with that, we'll move on to the

4

following definition.

5

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you.

There seems to be no

The next definition is "Ocean recreational

6

activity," and this "means engaging in or providing

7

instruction or guidance regarding the use of

8

equipment, in any pursuit that is primarily

9

conducted in or on the ocean," and then this but

10

"including but not limited to," and you can read

11

through.

12

"engaging or providing instruction or guidance

13

regarding the use of the equipment in the same

14

pursuit will constitute no more than one ocean

15

recreational activity." If you were engaged -- if

16

you were instructing and then actually doing it,

17

that's treated as one.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It also covers the last sentence that

Okay.

Are there any questions in regard

19

to this section?

20

Just move on to the next.

21

MS. KOLLER:

Seeing none, thank you, Tamara.

The definition on "Patron," just "any person

22

who contracts to participate in ocean recreational

23

activities."

24
25

CHAIR JOHNSON:
there?

And there's no questions on that, are
Seeing none, that's fine.
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MS. KOLLER:

And then the next section is "Rules," and

2

this would be administrative rules and regulations

3

of the Department of Parks and Recreation pursuant

4

to Section 13.04.220, and that would

5

would be "that implement, interpret, or prescribe

6

policy, procedure, or practice as necessary to carry

7

out this chapter's requirements."

8
9

10
11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

those rules

Okay, any questions on this section?

Seeing none, that seems acceptable, so let's go on
to the next.
MS. KOLLER:

The next section is Section 13.04.065, and

12

this is a section that's being repealed because it

13

relates to that Type 5 permit.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15

MS. KOLLER:

So no questions on that?

Thank you.

We go into a new area, the new Article X,

16

which is now entitled "Commercial ocean recreational

17

activity."

18

front of the "activity."

19

new changes I think from the last version as we go

20

through the individual articles, and I'll try to

21

cover those.

22

of this chapter, and we're recommending an Item B to

23

add the term "commercial" in front of "ocean

24

recreational activity" for consistency.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

We've added the term "commercial" in
We've -- there were some

The first one is on the applicability

No problem with this, Members?
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

5
6

7
8

No obje ction s.
Okay , thank you.

13.04 .251 -- oh/ excu se me/ Madam Chai r.

Madam Chai r?
Yes.

CHAIR JOHNSON:

If you could plea se just come to the

podiu m/ Mr. Strah n.
MR. STRAHN:

Than k you for the oppo rtuni ty.

Just if we

could back up just --

9

MS. KOLLER:

Can you iden tify your self/ plea se.

10

MR. STRAHN:

My name is Jeff Strah n from the work ing
If we could go back up to wher e it talks

11

grou p.

12

I
abou t Arti cle X and it defin es all the title s/

13

gues s is what it is.

14

perm it term/ renew al/ susp ensio n/ revo catio n.

15

woul d sugg est that in that defi nitio n it also says

16

lIapp eal/

17

the appe al proc ess.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

MR. STRAHN:

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

21

MR. STRAHN:

1I

Unde r 13.04 .290 it talks abou t
We

beca use in that secti on it also addr esses

And whic h page are you look ing at?

I'm on page numb er 3.
Oh/ we hadn 't gotte n there yet.

Yeah / we did.

We passe d over that .

We'r e

22

now talki ng abou t the spec ific thing s, but I'm

23

talki ng abou t the bann er defi nitio ns abov e that.

24
25

MS. KOLLER:

I think / Jeff/ when we get down to -- we're

work ing off the matr ix that does not list the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2 090

66

PA 8/18/03

1

individual titles.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right, so if --

3

MS. KOLLER:

And maybe we can cover that.

4

MR. STRAHN:

Okay.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeah, we didn't actually get to that part

6

yet, Jeff, but then when we do get to that part,

7

would you suggest adding the word "appeal."

8

MR. STRAHN:

9

MR. BUCK:

Right, in that heading.
Madam Chair, I have a quick question.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

MR. BUCK:

Yes.

As by our ordinances right now under Chapter 13

12

they're listed by the type of activities by a type.

13

Are we going to -- this is just a question, and it

14

may be redundant, but are we going to give this type

15

of activity a type of activity?

16

have the Type 1, 1CC, 2, 3, 4, 5, would this be like

17

a Type 6?

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Like, you know, we

You know, we really had not addressed that

19

during the course of this discussion.

20

Staff, do -- is it appropriate, then?

21

MR. BUCK:

22

MS. KOLLER:

I don't know,

It's just a question.
I don't think you would need to do that.

23

That is really

24

be a new article.

25

talking about really helps when you're looking at

you know, this section is going to
What the Deputy Director is
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the rates and fees for those categories that haye

2

specific rates for community centers.

3

would be handled in a separate section under rates

4

and fees r so I think since you have a separate

5

article, I would keep it separate.

6

MR. BUCK:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

And this one

Okay r thank you.
Thank you.

Councilmember Pontanilla.
Just about a clarification.

Mr. Strom -- Strahn.

10

MR. STRAHN:

Strahn.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Strahn.

Yeahr I think he's

12

referring to our draft that's dated August the 8th

13

where you show Article X and the various items in

14

that particular article r and one of them that he

15

mentioned is 13.04.290.

16

term r renewal r suspension r revocation r " and I guess

17

he wants to add the word "appeal."

18

MR. STRAHN:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the heading is "permit

Yes r sir r that is correct.

Okay.

That's not shown on the matrix.

Do you -- do you seer Staff r where

21

Mr. Pontanilla is referring to that particular

22

section?

23

of the draft and we're trying to compare apples with

24

apples and try to keep it concise, some of the

25

language was eliminated when we went through it

I know because we've had so many versions
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2

before, but I -MS. KOLLER:

If I can interject.

I think the reason we

3

didn't include that is because in Chapter 13.04,

4

item -- section -- subsection 125 is entitled

5

"appeals," and if you add this -- I mean we could

6

add it, but it might be confused, you know, that

7

you'll look at this section and then have to go to

8

the other one.

9

That's what I remember

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Madam Chair.

Yes, Councilmember Tavares.
In the beginning of Chapter 13 on

12

the first page it talks about all the recreational

13

area regulations, and it list p all the chapters --

14

or articles and it -- you know, it's like an outline

15

form.

16

we should actually have that in -- in the ordinance

17

so that it gives the overview of Article X, I guess

18

it is.

19

ordinance, and that's what I think he's referring

20

to.

So I think that's what he's referring to, and

So it would be in the beginning part of the

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

Okay.

part, right.

But it's not in the body of this

This is the detail of Article X.

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we need the outline for Article
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X to make sure that that's included in the first

2

page of Chapter 13.

3
4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that's what you're referring

to?

5

MR. STRAHN:

Yes, rna' am.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

Thank you.

And, Staff, you

7

understand what Councilmernber Tavares is now

8

mentioning?

9

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct, and in this comparison we did

10

not show that in there, but in the actual bill it is

11

shown the individual elements.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that I think is part of, you

13

know, the confusion, because we're trying to

14

compress so that we're not being redundant in

15

reviewing things that we've already agreed are part

16

of the ordinance.

17

see everything there, but thank you for your input.

18

Appreciate it.

19

MS. KOLLER:

So that's why you're not going to

If we move on to Section 13 subsection 251,

20

it's definitions, and this section was added by

21

Staff.

22

clarification as we were going through looking at

23

the ordinance for clarity and consistency and

24

brevity.

25

this Article X and do not relate to the entire

We felt that there were -- it provides some

There were some terms that only relate to
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1

chapter[ and that's what we have -- are proposing

2

here.

3

that would mean "rules consistent with this

4

article's purpose."

5

"applicant means a business applying for a permitr"

6

and then "commercial ocean recreational activity

7

would mean an ocean recreational activity conducted

8

by a business for a patron in or on a County beach

9

park or other County property."

So the first one is "applicable rules r " and

The next one would be

And then the

10

"permit means a permit issued pursuant to Section

11

13.04.270 r unless a different type of permit is

12

specified. "

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And then basically my question

14

would ber then r the definition of "business r " you

15

would go back to the definition under "business" and

16

then you don't have to restate all of those other

17

provisions?

18

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Are there any questions on those

20

particular definitions?

21

agreeable to the Committee.

22

MS. KOLLER:

Seeing none r it seems

The next section is 13.04.255[ "purpose," and

23

here againr Staff r we've added a purpose for this

24

article.

25

article will be doing r and that was "to fairly and

That was -- that really outlines what this
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effectively regulate commercial ocean recreational

2

activity to ensure that County beach parks and other

3

County property are utilized for the community's

4

maximum recreational, environmental, and economic

5

benefit."

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Are there any suggestions or

7

alterations or is the wording acceptable to all

8

members?

9

really do thank you for adding the purpose to this

It seems that we have no objection, and I

10

because I think it helps to focus on what the

11

purpose is for this particular legislation without

12

wondering.

13

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

The next section, a subsection,

.256,

14

is on prohibitions.

15

think the Committee members may want to look at

16

these.

17

prohibited on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays

18

observed by the County.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

This has two sections, and I

The first one has to do with activity being

This is definitely the area where we had a

20

lot of discussion, so I'd like members at this point

21

in time based on testimony and if any of the

22

Administration has comments to really offer their

23

thoughts on this particular section.

24

MR. BUCK:

If I may, Madam Chair.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, John.
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2

3

MR. BUCK:

I would like to see it read r instead of "isr"

"may" and pursue it in administrative rules.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So what you're asking us to do is put

4

"commercial ocean recreational activity may be

5

prohibited on Saturdaysr Sundaysr and holidays

6

observed by the County pursuant to administrative

7

rules"?

8
9

MR. BUCK:

Yeah r correct r because I thinkr as has been

pointed out in the testimonYr that certain parks

10

it has been -- they have basically their own

11

restrictions in place already without the users

12

there r and we do have some parks that there's no

13

impact on certain activities on those

14

I think the intent is to see if -- just go ahead.

15

Like everything that's said before r and Mr. Rapacz

16

pointed out earlier r that maybe some of our problems

17

have been the enforcement aspect.

18

give it a try and it allows -- there's a problem r

19

then it will allow us to restrict in certain parks

20

certain days of the week.

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

22

Tavares.

23

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Council Members?

we~kendsr

and

And I think if we

Councilmember

Yes r lid like to move to amend

24

this section by replacing the word "is" to "may be."

25

And we don't need to add the part about pursuant to
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73

the rules, because that's what

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

5

That's understood.
-- this is enabling you to make

rules.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, all right.

6

agreement?

7

this right now.

8

this particular part?

9

Are Council members in

We're not going to take any votes on
Or do you want to take a vote on

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, all right.

Get these nailed down.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

Second.
So there is a formal motion on

12

the table introduced by Ms. Tavares and seconded by

13

Councilmember Pontanilla to change the wording to

14

state,

15

be prohibited on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays

16

observed by the County. II

17

measure?

IICommercial ocean recreational activity may

18

MR. STRAHN:

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20
21
22

I just have a question.
Please, Jeff, if you could just come to

the podium.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

We have a formal motion on the

floor.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MR. STRAHN:

25

Any discussion on this

And just

I just have a question.

Are you guys voting

on just part A right now or on both A and B?
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

2

MR. STRAHN:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

5

Just A.

Okay.
Only on A.

Okay, are there any other

questions or anything?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Councilmember Molina.

Thank you, Madam Chair, point of

6

clarification.

7

"may be" in there, maybe I could get an

8

interpretation of Corp. Counsel.

9

change things on this prohibition?

10
11

14

How does this
I mean, can I

get some type of interpretation?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, absolutely.

Cindy, could you address Councilmember

12

13

By deleting "is" and substituting

Molina's question?
MS. YOUNG:

Yes, Madam Chair.

Thank you.

Basically this

15

amendment would -- would give the Department

16

discretion to prohibit Saturdays and/or Sundays

17

and/or holidays.

18

the -- if this body wished for Council to retain

19

that -- to not make it discretionary and to

20

basically mandate that the park restrict that

21

activity on -- on these days, then -- then that's

22

what the existing language would do.

23

would make it discretionary on the part of the

24

Director of Parks.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

It wouldn't be a mandatory.

So if

The amendment

Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Madam Chair.

Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla.
Yeah, in regards to that, the

4

statement made by John earlier in regards to special

5

events, would that suffice in satisfying that?

6

MR. BUCK:

No, not necessarily.

If you had the existing

7

language is restricted, then we could have special

8

events on the weekends because it wouldn't be in

9

conflict with ocean recreation activities.

We do

10

have some parks now that they do limit on Sundays

11

and it's kind of working.

12

the wording "may be," we're still going to have the

13

problem unless we go total -- total prohibition on

14

those weekends and holidays, then we wouldn't have a

15

problem with special events and ocean recreation.

16

We would have a conflict if we changed it to "may,"

17

but I think "may" is a lot easier in the long run

18

because we -- yes, we have problems, but I think it

19

should be a park-by-park case and based on the

20

problems that arises and gives the Administration

21

the flexibility to restrict.

22

"may," it allows us to make the restrictions when we

23

see fit based on complaints or statistics or

24

whatever.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I think if we just put

But when you write

So it would give you that
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2

flexibility to do it, then?
MR.' BUCK:

Yes, but it will not -- it does not address my

3

question.

If you have complete prohibition, then

4

addresses my question, that we're allowed to have

5

special events, but with the wording "may," then

6

we'll still have that problem, but hopefully

7

sometime down the road we can discuss that issue or

8

it would be part of the administrative rules or part

9

of the permitting process.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Just for the Committee's information,

12

Staff just asked us to consider including the

13

language "pursuant to applicable rules" because

14

otherwise what will happen is the Director would

15

again be placed in a position where he is going to

16

be making that decision.

17

clearly in the administrative rules what's -- under

18

what circumstances or -- I gather is that the

19

concern of Staff, that it might be too discretionary

20

if it was just simply left where it said observed by.

21

the County, then it would be automatically in the

22

hands of the Director?

23

should be, as Mr. Rapacz I think stated this morning

24

too, there should be some uniformity and knowing

25

when these -- these rules would be applicable.

Whereas if it's stated

And I do believe that it
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1

2

Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Madam Chair, would you be

3

entertaining an amendment to the proposed amendment

4

on the floor?

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I -- at this point in time I believe that

6

would be appropriate.

7

maker of the motion would care to amend and the

8

seconder.

9

to offer an amendment.

10

We can do it if the original

If not, then I believe it's appropriate

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I'll just do a friendly

11

amendment to my own motion to include that, pursuant

12

to administrative rules.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And second?

Yeah.

All right.

So that language will be added

16

in, just so that we are giving that direction where

17

it will be clearly stated.

18

discussion?

19

So is there any further

Yes, Councilmember Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair.

I

20

want to thank the maker of the amendment for that,

21

because without the inclusion of the additional

22

wording I had some reservations.

23

original proposed amendment I think it would put a

24

lot of pressure on the Director as well as there may

25

be perceptions of the Director playing favorites,

Because with the
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and you know how all of that goes r so I can

2

appreciate adding that additional wording in there.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I think that

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So I will support that.

And I thank you.

And I think that

6

Mr. Buck also had suggested that wording from the

7

inception r because of his same conversation r which

8

there have been a lot of those latelYr so I think

9

that we're heading in the right direction.

If

10

there'S no further discussion, all those in favor of

11

the motion r please signify by saying aye.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

nays.

15

VOTE: AYES:

16

17

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

And the Chair votes aye.

There are no

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
None.

18
MOTION CARRIED.
19

ACTION:

Approve.

20

21
22

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So that language will be included r and now

the next one, which is B.
MS. KOLLER:

B has the restrictions r some of -- just for

24

clarification r I think something was mentioned at

25

the last meeting that it was the Committee that had
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added all these additional beaches, Baldwin, Kam I,

2

II, and III, and those recommendations came from the

3

OTC group.

4

the last three that were added by the Committee.

5
6

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It was when you get down into Ho'okipa,

Right.

And, Jeff, would you like to make

comment in this particular area?
MR. STRAHN:

Yes, thank you.

In regards to the last

8.

three, it is true that we did recommend all the

9

other ones prior to that.

In regards to the last

10

three, our suggestion is to -- to remove from

11

prohibition, I guess, Ho'okipa, and my pointing in

12

Speedy's (Maipoinaoeiau), since my Hawaiian's pretty

13

bad, but to leave Puamana.

14

Puamana was that -- that the beach parks that we

15

suggested, there was not any parks in the Lahaina

16

area and that something needed to be in the Lahaina

17

area.

The reasoning I think on

c,

18

Ho'okipa, it was brought up here at the

19

Council that that's an advanced beach area, and I

20

think the reasoning behind that was that lessons

21

shouldn't happen in an advanced beach area and

22

that's why it was put on the list to be prohibited,

23

but -- but in windsurfing many of the people taking

24

lessons are advanced people, and that's a very, very

25

appropriate location for people in advance to
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take -- to take lessons.

2

Also, I think it was brought up in the public

3

testimony that the Speedy's Beach, although it's not

4

used that often, it is used very often when there

5

are specific wind conditions.

6

it, you're really taking away a pretty valuable

7

resource.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

And so by prohibiting

So you've heard the

recommendation of the OTC also, and that would be to

10

remove Ho'okipa Beach Park and Maipoinaoeiau Beach

11

Park -- I hope I pronounced that properly -- and

12

leave on Puamana Beach Park.

13

motions on this, is there any questions of Parks or

14

any input from Parks?

15

recommendation?

16

MR. BUCK:

Before we make any

Would you agree with the

I -- yeah, I think I would agree with the OTC.

17

There was some comments after that in regards to

18

Maipolna not being an ideal spot for kite surfing

19

because it being close to -- the kites being close

20

to the power lines and trees, but that could be

21

maybe addressed later on.

22

problem, it could always be maybe addressed in

23

administrative rules, I don't know, but it looks

24

like it's workable.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

If it does pose a

Okay, and particularly with the safety
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procedures, I think that's going to be key.

2

MR. BUCK:

Right.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Are there any other -I got a question.

Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla.
Question for John in regards to

7

the park in Kihei, the Veterans Park, in regards to

8

the parking, I understand that most of the vehicles

9

are parked outside of the fenced area.

10
11

Is that

County property or State property?
MR. BUCK:

It's all County right-of-way.

It's either

12

going to be under Public Works jurisdiction or it

13

will be Parks, depends where the property line is,

14

but under the new ordinance it would all fall

15

into -- that being County, be all -- fall into

16

under the ordinance.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So all that unimproved area

will be County --

19

MR. BUCK:

It is County.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

MR. BUCK:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

-- jurisdiction?

It is County.
Okay, thanks.

Okay.
Can I have one more question?

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Officer Noneza, in regards to

2

that park, when parking on that side of the -- the

3

south side of that fence and alongside the roadway!

4

does it create a traffic hazard?

5
6

MR. NONEZA:

We're speaking of the south end of Kalama

Park, sir?

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. NONEZA:

No, the Veterans Park.

Maipoina.
Maipoina Park.

Maipoina Park.

There's an area from the off-street parking

12

lot of Maipoina to that dirt area, which is about

13

100 yards south, that if they parked along there,

14

they'd be blocking possibly a pedestrian way or

15

something like that, but parking on that dirt area

16

about 100 yards south of the off-street parking lot

17

would not be a problem.

18

right now.

19

parking sometimes, which then could be a problem,

20

but other than that, there's more than adequate room

21

on that side of the park or off the street to

22

accommodate vehicles.

You have situations of double or triple

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

Everybody's parking there

Thank you.

Thank you.
Councilmember Tavares, you had

something?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

83

PA 8/18/03

1
2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I was going to make the

motion.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Please do so.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I move that we remove

5

Ho'okipa Beach Park and Maipoina -- Maipoinaoeiau

6

Beach Park.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

10

Second.

It's been moved and seconded that the two

beaches be removed from our list of prohibited
parks.

Is there any discussion?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Madam Chair.

Yes.
As the maker of the motion, I'd

14

like to state that I think when we -- we talked

15

about this ordinance being the enabling legislation,

16

and the more we restrict things in the ordinance,

17

the less they'll be able to address things on a

18

case-by-case basis.

19

Department will look very carefully at what is

20

allowed at Ho'okipa Beach Park and that it is

21

specific to the conditions of that particular park,

22

because I am concerned about the safety of people

23

who would go out there that are beginners.

24

know, intermediate and advanced I don't have a

25

problem with, but if it's opened up in such a way

I feel confident that the Parks
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1

that everybody thinks it's a free for alIt then

2

we're going to run into some problems.
And Maipoina I think can be handled by the

3
4

administrative rules and we'll see how it goes.

5

mean, let's -- you know, it's like -- I loved John's

6

analogy on my stoplight not turning it on, so let's

7

turn on the stop lights and traffic lights and see

8

how they work first before we start restricting a

9

whole lot of things.

10
11

I

So that would be my reason for

offering that amendment r and I think it's workable.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the Chair appreciates that r because I

12

think, too, it's oftentimes a temptation when the

13

pendulum is swung way, to let it swing the other

14

way.

15

taking into consideration a lot of the comments that

16

have been made and our concerns and really the

17

recommendations of Parks and our Staff.

18

that is very good to move in this direction.

19

there any further discussion?

20

Pontanilla.

21

And I think what we're doing now is actually

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So I think
Is

Councilmember

I've got one more.

Just this

22

morning we received a petition in regards to Kame

23

Kamehame (sic) Beach Park, and if I could have

24

Mr. Buck give us some comments in regards to that

25

park.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ukumehame.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

MR. BUCK:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

MR. BUCK:

Ukumehame Park.

What's the concerns?
Wellr according to --

Besides it's a small parking lot heavily used

6

by everybody.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeahrwe received a letter from

8

someone from the -- you know, I guess the public in

9

regards to taking this park and put it into one of

10
11

those restricted parks.
MR. BUCK:

I personally

I don't know.

It's a concern r

12

but they're going

13

administrative rules later r but when the conditions

14

are rightr you've got cars from one end of the park

15

to the other end.

16

doing is taking over the parkingr and I don't know.

17

I

18

problem r but maybe it just can be something we can

19

add later if it is a big problem.

20
21

don'~

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I mean that can come under

SOr I meanr the only thing you're

really see a problem with it.

It could be a

And also the Chair would rather address

that in administrative rules.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And once we have feedback in terms of what

24

we can accommodate

25

also made the point this morning that once we see

and I believe that Mr. Rapacz
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that this has been implemented, that's the only time

2

we're going to know whether this ordinance is going

3

to be workable or not workable.

4

do that r leave out Ukumehame at this point in timer

5

and if the need arises, then permit that through

6

administrative rules.

7

recommendation.

8
9

MR. BUCK:

And I would rather

So that's the Chair's

Yeah, that brings up the question if we were to

restrict, say, for example, Ukumehame, would that be

10

under admin rules or would that come under a

11

separate ordinance?

12

admin rules r then shouldn't the ordinance say

13

something that's pursuant of admin rules, additional

14

restrictions, or what?

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And if it's going to come under

It's just a question.

Cindy, in this particular situation I

16

believe that if there is an additional proposal of

17

adding more beach parks to the prohibited list r that

18

would have to be by a separate recommendation, is

19

that correct, because it's part of the ordinance?

20

MS. YOUNG:

Yes, Madam Chair, unless the Committee

21

proposed additional language that would -- that

22

would provide the Director of Parks discretion to

23

regulate additional parks to prohibit it -- to

24

prohibit activity on certain days, but as written,

25

you would need to add -- in order to add a park to
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the prohibited list, you would need to do it by

2

another ordinance.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, good.

And does that answer your question?
Yeah.

The only reaso,n I bring

6

it up is because that, you know, we received this

7

thing, and -- and I took it upon myself to mention

8

to the Committee here that, you know, we have a

9

petition that is signed by about 100 citizens or

10

public that utilize the park and that's only concern

11

that I have, and if we find that the park is -- need

12

to be on the added list that we have here as far as

13

prohibition, that we can take it up later.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I also think that should this ordinance be

15

fully approved today for passage on to the full

16

Council, there will be an opportunity to introduce

17

an amendment, if there is overwhelming community

18

support.

19

particular park having that type of impact or

20

burden, and we have been having meetings for many,

21

many months on this issue.

22

something that I would have to take under

23

consideration.

24

this particular issue for right now and address that

25

at some other point in time.

This is the first that I had heard of that

So that to me is

So I would really like to reserve

So if -- if someone
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would like to propose that we add itl

2

would prefer that we leave it out.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

such a time that we

5

should go on the list

6

as well as the other parks.

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

fi~el

but I

Yeah, we can leave it out until
you know, we find that it
l

similar to the Veterans Park

Is there any further discussion?

8

Seeing none, all those in favor of the motion,

9

please signify by saying "aye."

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

nays.

13

VOTE: AYES:

14
15

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

And the Chair votes aye.

There are no

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
None.

16

MOTION CARRIED.
17

ACTION:

Approve.

18
19
20

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So it's been passed unanimously.

And so

this will move on to
MR. BUCK:

Madam Chair, on that last -- correct me if I'm

22

right -- or wrong, if there is a concern about a

23

particular park being taken off on that restriction,

24

they will have a chance later on in testimony to

25

bring up why they want it as a prohibition and the
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1

2

reason why?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes.

When this moves to the full Council,

3

there will be opportunity for public testimony or

4

any written justification as to why a particular

5

park was either on or off the list.

6

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, there was a question and it's a

7

discussion I had earlier, and that's why I mentioned

8

that Maipoina may not be appropriate for certain

9

type of activities, but I will let that be brought
Committ~e

10

up again when it goes to the

11

or the next step, but I just want to get the -- this

12

ordinance through the Committee today.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

Tavares.

15
16

17

Right, thank you very much.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

of the Whole

Councilmember

John, are you talking about

Maipoina or Ukumehame?
MR. BUCK:

No, there's a question as far as Maipoina.

It

18

was brought up earlier by one of our people that

19

there's -- Maipoina may not be appropriate for a

20

certain type of activity due to the closeness of the

21

power lines and the trees and they want to know if

22

they can still have some input, and that's why I was

23

asking the question that they do have another chance

24

to give written testimony or oral testimony when it

25

goes up before the Committee of the Whole.
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1
2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Well, actually it will come -- it will

come to the full Council for a vote.

3

MR. BUCK:

I stand corrected.

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

5

that, Staff, into the draft

6

draft.

7

the full Council.

or actually not

It's going to be what we're sending on to

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

10

So you've incorporated

If there's no further -Madam Chair.

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have a concern.

If we're

11

working on these as it is now and there are people

12

out there who feel we should be putting parks into

13

the restricted list, we're going to spend an awful

14

lot of time talking about park by park and activity

15

by activity.

16

administrative rules.

That is the purpose of the

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because we don't have time to go

19

through 68 parks or 132 parks, whatever it is in the

20

County of Maui, to see if these -- and what applies.

21

The whole purpose in this is like we keep saying,

22

it's to enable the Department to work on this

23

through their administrative rules.

24

the public will have their input as to why they

25

think certain activities or certain beaches should

In that process
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1

be restricted or whatever, and for us to take on

2

that responsibility at this level it's -- it's just

3

unmanageable, actually.

4

that we really feel for sure for sure should have no

5

whatever, commercial activities, and those be put on

6

the list.

7

So it should be only those

Now, through the administrative rules it may

8

come out that the public would want to see some of

9

the prohibited parks unprohibited, and that would

10

take an ordinance amendment also, but let's allow

11

the public and the Department to work through their

12

rules so that we don't -- so that we can get a

13

tailor made set of management tools for the

14

Department of Recreation -- Parks and Recreation.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I appreciate that, Councilmember

16

Tavares, and I think particularly since you've been

17

in the position that Mr. Buck is sitting in

18

least Mr. Correa's sitting in, I think it's really

19

important because in the administrative rules the

20

Chair also believes that a lot of these issues

21

activity by activity can be addressed because there

22

may be some activities that are perfectly fine in

23

beach parks and there may be others that are very

24

dangerous.

25

are -- are well taken.

or at

So I really think that your comments
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

4

Thank you.

And I appreciate it.

Tamara, if we could

go on to the next section.
MS. KOLLER:

The next section is subsection .260, permit

5

requirement, additional regulation.

This just makes

6

A, as it's unlawful for business to conduct

7

commercial ocean recreational activity without a

8

permit, and the OTC group had wanted to -- had

9

suggested to add in here "in or on County property."

10

However, the definition that we have for commercial

11

ocean recreational activity states it as being

12

activity in or on a County property, so I don't

13

think the recommendation by the OTC would be

14

required.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

MR. STRAHN:

17

Would you care to comment, Jeff?

We were just

we realize that.

We were

just trying to make it

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

MR. STRAHN:

Consistent.

And even more clear because the issue of in

20

or on County property is kind of a big issue at this

21

particular time.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Would the Committee have any

objection to adding in?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Madam Chair, I would have an

objection to adding that in.

That's the reason we
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1

have the definitions, and because the definition is

2

specific to this ordinance, it's clear.

3

you have to do is point to it.

4

definition right here.

5

the beginning of Chapter 13.

6

article, and I think a case can be made very

7

strongly that the definition is closely related to

8

the requirement and really is -- I know we could

9

drive the point home on every single one of these

I mean all

Here's the

It's not the definition at
It's the one for this

10

little subsections, but let's -- you know, I think

11

it covers it.

12

counsel has a, you know, suggestion, I think it's

13

there.

14

definition, and I think it's very clear now that

15

we've worked it over, and I believe it will suffice

16

for this part of the ordinance.

And unless Corporation Counselor our

We spent a lot of time writing that

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

18

MR. NONEZA:

Any other comments?

Okay, Officer Noneza.

Prior to not last Thursday meeting but the

19

meeting before that there was discussion about what

20

does it mean to conduct, because it says "unlawful

21

to conduct."

22

Mr. Kushi from Corporation Counsel deleted that word

23

"conduct" and included a series of words or phrases

24

to -- so then as not to put it within the

25

definitions but to say what that conduct meant, and

I believe at one point in time
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1

it meant it was something to the effect of ingress,

2

egress, stand, stage, store, park, et cetera.

3

Somehow that's been lost in this draft, and it's my

4

understanding that -- and it would help us to

5

understand what that word IIconduct" means if it was

6

explained either within -- by replacing that word

7

with the phrases or else within the definition

8

itself.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Do you recall if Mr. Kushi had recommended

10

any particular wording, like did -- I don't know,

11

just from my own perspective I said IIbusiness to

12

engage in."

13

MR. NONEZA:

I don't know, is that any more clear?

There are businesses today who go down to a

14

park and they don't have any clientele but what they

15

do is they stay over there, they put chairs out, or

16

else they will lay their surfboards out as a kind of

17

advertisement and that causes them to have -- I mean

18

they're using up park facilities, store -- I mean

19

space and parking.

20

behoove us to state in the prohibition itself what

21

it meant to conduct to include all of those items,

22

and I believe we got into -- we reached an agreement

23

as far as what it was.

24

matrix, I don't believe, but I think in our

25

discussions here I brought it up and it was

So I thought it would be

It was not in the prior
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1

2
3

4
5

recognized that Mr. Kushi did make that change.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So he actually came up with an

additional word that defined "conduct"?
MR. NONEZA:

That defined "conduct," yes.

It replaced the

word "conduct" and it had a series of words --

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Definitions.

7

MR. NONEZA:

and phrases.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Staff, did you by any chance take that

9

10

down from the last meeting?
MS. KOLLER:

In -- just in response to the officer's--

11

when he was talking about equipment being stored or

12

maintained, weive added that in section -- in

13

subsection 280, Item D.

14

through this I think we've incorporated almost all

15

of the additional wording that the -- that Mr. Kushi

16

had added.

17

egress.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And we've -- and when going

The only thing was this ingress and

Okay.

So ingress/egress was the only

19

thing that you did not addressi is that correct,

20

Tamara?

21

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct, but I believe Mr. Kushi did

22

have some -- some difficulty with that as to how

23

you know, where -- the separation between County and

24

with the State and so that's why that was removed.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Cindy, did you have anything to offer on
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1

2

this particular item?
MS. YOUNG:

I would add just that that provision seems

3

sufficient to define conduct.

4

additional clarification is necessary, perhaps it

5

could be done through administrative rules.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

MR. NONEZA:

Okay.

I think if any

Is that sufficient, Officer Noneza?

I can't argue with the fact that everything's

8

going into administrative rules.

9

till administrative rules comes out.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

All right.

I just can't wait

Are there any --

11

are there any further questions on this particular

12

area?

13

in Section A is sufficient?

14

agreement, Tamara.

Are we in agreement, then, that the wording

15

MR. VILA:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

MR. VILA:

Okay, we're in

Madam Chair.
Yes.

Just a question.

This may be backtracking a

18

little bit, but going back to 13.04.256B, as I see

19

that r

20

additional parks may be added as restricted by

21

administrative rules; is that correct?

I think the discussion earlier was the

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MR. VILA:

25

Okay.

No.

No, we didn't put that wording in.
Because then any further restrictions to

any additional parks would be strictly prohibited,
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1

2

unless it comes before the body, right?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Well, I think, at least from what I'm

3

looking at, is we don't want to allow that in

4

administrative rules.

5

administrative rules a prohibition on certain types

6

of activities, I think they would have to get that

7

passed in their administrative rules, and then if

8

there was any section of this ordinance that had to

9

be changed to incorporate that, then we would do it

If there was let's say in

10

that way.

11

gathering the data to a more detailed. level and then

12

passing it on to us as legislators.

13

not possible to do that through administrative rules

14

because we have

15

then we would amend this section.

16

understanding.

17

MR. VILA:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

MS. KOLLER:

Because what they're doing is they're

And if it is

we have not the proper language,
That's my

Thank you, Madam Chair.
Thank you.

Tamara?

Okay, Item B, I don't think we had any

20

questions on that.

21

regulation will be established by applicable rules.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It was just additional

Yes, that was the section I think

is

23

that what you were just asking about, Lito, or no?

24

Okay, because I think there -- we are talking,

25

Tamara, about additional regulation, meaning
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1

regulation of specific activities or hours of

2

operationi is that correct?

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

6

Thatrs correct.
Okay.

Thank you.

Any questions on that?

Seeing none, we can move on to the next section.
MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

The next section is subsection .270,

7

IIPermit application, issuance, and denial. II

This is

8

a section that the ocean rec tourism group had some

9

questions.

They basically wanted to go back to the

10

multiple -- the single permit, where the Committee

11

in the last meeting had defined it as by activity

12

and by park or -- and so this wou1d

13

needs to

14

if you want to have any changes.

15

look at draft -- the memo from --

-~

you need to take a look at to determine

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Mr. Rapacz.

17

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Rapacz dated 8/13.

18
19

this section

You may want to

On page 4 therers

several additions and changes in this one.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Are there any items that you would

20

like to bring up, Jeff, or do you want us to just

21

review whatrs here that has been submitted by John?

22

MR. STRAHN:

Yeah, you could do that.

Before you get down

23

to that part, though, I think going back on this

24

heading right here, this is where you want to put

25

the word lIappeal ll in as well.
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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

2

MR. STRAHN:

And that was the one that earlier --

I spoke

abou~

it earlier, but that was just

3

describing the headings to come later, and now we're

4

at the headings, so they should be named the same,

5

it seems to me.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Is this one, Tamara, going to have like a

7

separate section?

8

that going to actually have a separate -- like a 271

9

or something of that sort where it just specifically

10
11

Instead of like 13.04.270, is

says lIappeal ll ?
MS. KOLLER:

No, Madam Chair.

12

this, I think to add

13

appropriate.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15

MS. KOLLER:

II

I think that in looking at

denial , and appeal ll would be

All right.

We do have that other Section 1.25 that is on

16

the whole appeal process, but this Item G under this

17

particular one says

18

that would be appropriate.

19
20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

the word lIappeal.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24
25

appeal ,

II

and so I think that

So it's appropriate, then, just to add in

21

23

II

1I

No objection.

So no objection to adding that, so we're

going to be adding that in.
MR. STRAHN:

And as far as to answer your question

directly, we're supporting that there would be
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1

multiple parks available or you have a primary park

2

and you pay some lesser fee for other parks, and we

3

can address it line by line or whatever's most

4

convenient for you.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeah, and basically I don't know how the

6

other Committee members feel, but one of the things

7

that we're trying to establish -- or at least I as

8

Chair am trying to establish is that there's a

9

rational nexus between the impact that you have and

10

the amount of the fee that you pay.

How we do that

11

it -- I don't want to get bogged down in something

12

that is so detailed in this legislation that it

13

actually creates more of a nightmare for Parks

14

Administration when they're going through this.

15

I think that if I heard Mr. Rapacz correctly, he was

16

willing -- or the group was willing to admit that,

17

yes, it should be a park, if you have business at

18

ten parks and you're doing business at all ten of

19

those parks at once, obviously there would be fees

20

that would be applicable.

21

separate activities going on in each one of those

22

parks, that would also create an impact.

23

only having alternate sites, where let's say maybe

24

due to bad weather you might want to have two other

25

choices, that's where we want to give leeway because

So

If you have three
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1

you're not having an impact on any more than one of

2

those sites at any given time.

3
4

MR. STRAHN:

So

But if I may -- I'm sorry, if I may

interject.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

MR. STRAHN:

Yes.

The way that this reads is to -- to do what

7

you just said and give us ten different parks, we

8

would need to apply ten different times.

9

need to submit insurance ten times and vehicle lists

We would

10

ten times and all that because it doesn't give a

11

choice to list multiple parks.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Corporation Counselor Parks, could you

13

please address that particular concern?

14

that's certainly not the intent of the Committee to

15

have ten separate applications.

16

MR. BUCK:

Because

I think what you do is when you make the

17

application, you would list the parks that you want

18

to apply for so you would have to only fill out one

19

business license and one insurance policy and all

20

that, but the parks -- the permits will be issued by

21

park per activity.

22

Now, I understand the OTe's concern about

23

maybe -- like for scuba diving or something, having

24

an alternate park, you know, in case one site is too

25

bad, to go to the other park, and I'll agree with
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1

them up to a certain point.

2

we've been having lately -- and maybe this is where

3

the management and enforcement comes in

4

if we list two parksr let's say park A is where your

5

normal -- where you normally do business but you

6

list park B as -- as your alternate site r I can see

7

where park A is hazardous r you're going to go to

8

park Br and I don't have a real problem with that r

9

but some of the issues that we've been having is I

10

can see somebody already doing business at the two

11

parks with one permitr and I have a problem with

12

that because somebody's going to find a loophole and

13

saYr well r if I list Maipoina

14

park A and park Br the intent was if park A is too

15

rough to do itr I'm going to go to park B.

16

But the problems that

is that

for example r I list

Knowing some of the people already and some

17

of the past experiences r we're going to have --

18

somebody's going to go in there and they're going to

19

haver well r you know'what r my permit says I can do

20

at either parkr so I'm going to go down there with

21

two different activities at two different parksr but

22

in reality it's only one permit.

23

that's my only concern from administrative -- or

24

enforcement aspect.

25

That's -- and

And it's not -- and I understand where the
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If there's a way we could --

1

OTC is coming from.

2

and, again, it might be that, you know, we're going

3

to have to chase all these people, you know, spend a

4

lot of time out in the field finding out who's

5

supposed to be where, but that's my only concern,

6

and I agree where you guys are coming from, but

7

we've been getting burned just on people just trying

8

to find loopholes in other laws that, well, the

9

ordinance says this, but that was not the intent of

10

the ordinance.
I have the same problem with camping right

11

12

now.

That you have to have a camping permit, but if

13

you read it, well, I don't have to get out of the

14

park right now because the camping permit starts at

15

this particular hour, and that's where I'm coming

16

from.

17

were going to have an alternate site because of

18

weather conditions, my only concern is may become a

19

headache for enforcement

20

that clear.

21

at somebody may abuse it, and that's about all I can

22

say on it.

23

just that I want to see if you've got a permit, then

24

you're going to be by permit by park by activity,

25

but the intent is not to have ten different

And I'm amenable to that as far as if you

I

and I want to just make

I'm not against it.

I'm just looking

But I'm not totally against it.
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1

applications, one

2

parks.

3

activity.

appli~ation

listing different

A permit will be based on per park by -- per

4

Now, the other issue about having alternate

5

site, I don't know if that's going to be discussed

6

here or if that's going to come under administrative

7

rules or what.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Councilmember Tavares, you had a comment?

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I have a comment.

Have we

10

looked at or have you looked at issuing .the permit

11

by activity instead of by park?

12

activity and you define your activity and you give

13

one permit per activity and you list the parks that

14

this activity may go on in, your first park would be

15

your priority and then, you know, whatever, but it

16

would be, to me, the same if you had a permit

17

let's say the handicap sticker.

18

sticker.

19

you drive your station wagon today, you put the

20

sticker in the station wagon.

21

your sedan tomorrow, you move the sticker to your

22

sedan.

23

If you list it by

You have one

You should have only one sticker.

And if

If you're driving

So it would seem like the enforcement would

24

be a whole lot easier if it were by activity, and

25

that activity could be the company plus whatever is
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1

determined that the size of that group should be.

2

And that activity

3

company.

4

day, that's

5

if the park is listed on their permits, fine.

6

not, they're in violation, rather than trying to do

7

it park by park.

8

park by park and the multiple lessons.

9

got five parks listed for a class of six for surf

that permit travels with the

Whoever is doing the instruction for that
you know, they have that permit.

And
If

I can see the problems with the
And say I've

10

lessons, so I can go have five instructors doing

11

five lessons with six people each.

12

what -- I don't think that's what the intention of

13

this was.

14

That's not

So I believe that if you did it by activity

15

and then had the parks listed on there as your

16

alternatives sites, they can only be in one place at

17

one time.

18

That's -- I mean, basically we would have to see

19

that, and that would be an easy call.

20

are going to be numbered.

21

a question that there's maybe a really nice copy of

22

this going on somewhere, then they can call in.

23

You've got two people with the same permit number,

24

that's illegal.

25

approach this multiple use and multiple applications

They cannot duplicate these permits.

The permits

And, you know, if there's

So that might be the way to
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1

situation.

2

discussion.

3
4

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Maybe that should be thrown out for

Corporation Counselr would you care to

address that suggestion?
MS. YOUNG:

I don't have anything to add to that

6

particular suggestion r but whether it's by beach

7

park or by activitYr if the intent is to have the

8

application cover more than one

9

activity or more than one beach parkr I would

more than one

10

suggest that Number 2 under 13.04.270 be changed.

11

The name -- instead of just "the name r " "the name or

12

names."

13

have each beach park be covered by a separate

14

application.

15

to cover more than one r maybe it would be

16

appropriate to either have "the name or names" or

17

"the activity or activities."

18

Because it seems like the intent here is to

If the intent is for the application

And just as a second pointr I don't think

19

that the way the ordinance is written or the bill is

20

written right now r it wouldn't require insurance for

21

each activity or for each park.

22

~equire

23

million dollar insurance policy which names the

24

County as an additional insured.

25

indemnification agreement could include all of the

It would just

that the applicant show that they have a

And the
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1

either activities or all of the beach parks.

2

they wouldn't need multiples of those.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So

Okay, good.
Madam Chair.

Councilmember Tavares.
I'm sorry, I got side tracked over

7

there.

But you know what we have written in our

8

draft actually meets the need.

9

moving Number 3 to Number 2, interchange those two

I would suggest

10

so that the ocean recreational activity is the key,

11

and then do as our Corp. Counsel is saying, "the

12

name or names" -- "the name of the County beach park

13

or parks to be utilized," and then we'd have to do

14

something with that next line.

15

would be required for each beach park.

16

A separate permit

I think the fact that you have in Number 3

17

the specific ocean activity and then a separate

18

permit is required for each ocean recreation

19

activity, that covers the multiplicity of it, and

20

then they could list in those -- the County beach

21

park or parks to be utilized.

22

already here.

23

thank Corp. Counsel for pointing that out.

24
25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So that's -- so it's

We don't have to invent this, and I

Does everyone understand that?

Jeff, you

know what we're trying to do right now, because
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1

we're deliberating, does that seem agreeable?

2

Because I just don't want to get in a debate

3

situation when we're trying to deliberate and

4

MR. STRAHN:

I understand.

I'm trying to --

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

-- we're the legislative body.

6

MR. STRAHN:

not to debate, but I agree with what

7

Mr. Buck is saying.

8

for example, Maui Dive Shop is one of the larger

9

operators.

We have six groups in the water on any

10

day, okay.

We have ten retail store fronts to do

11

and lists of vehicles and all -- we meet all those

12

criteria.

13

That's not the question.

14

say that.

15

saying, our six groups are all scuba diving but we

16

have six groups and they're disbursed throughout the

17

whole island because they're attached to different

18

stores we have throughout the whole island.

19

say that -- that we can only have one group of scuba

20

divers in the water when we have ten locations

21
22

23
24
25

There's two issues.

There

I'm more than happy to pay six times.
But it -- but it needs to

If you're doing what Ms. Tavares is

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But to

No, no, no, that's not what I

meant.
MR. STRAHN:

Okay.

But all I'm saying is that it should

have some clarification in there.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I didn't get that that is what
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1

Charmaine is saying either.

2

I'm sorry.

3

If you want to share that with Jeff/ that's fine,

4

but one of the things that was brought up also by

5

Staff is that we could add an additional one further

6

clarification.

7

made/ Tamara?

8
9

MS. KOLLER:

We just only had one resource person.

multiple permits in an single application."
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MS. KOLLER:

13

And what was the suggestion that you

We could add language/ "an applicant may seek

10

12

You can't speak/ Patti.

Yes.

To bring the concern that they have on their

application.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And add that so it's very clear that it

14

wouldn't be prohibited/ and that I think would

15

address the very issue that Mr. Strahn was talking

16

about.

So--

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah/ Madam Chair.

Yes.
Under the scenario if we follow

20

this/ what's in here/ okay/ the person like -- or

21

organization like Maui Dive Shop/ they've got/ you

22

know/ six locations that they're running a class.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Right.
If each one of their instructors

had a permit and that permit listed the park they're
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1

going to be at or possible parks they're going to be

2

at/ that's

that solves the problem.

3

to me it's

and they're going -- they're going to

4

pay because the more classes you have and bigger the

5

classes/ the more the impact.

6

That's logical.

7

for the businesses to do it like that.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know/ so

So that makes sense.

And I think that that's reasonable

Right.
So/ you know/ I would say that if

10

we want to -- we should focus on the activity.

11

if we interchange 2 and 3 and add what our Staff is

12

saying to make

13

may be applied for and that each business operator

14

would have to provide the insurance.

15

you've got to put ten different insurance policies

16

out for each location.

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

18

MR. STRAHN:

Right.

So

to clarify that multiple permits

It's not that

Is that understood?

That would help address my questions.

It was

19

just pointed out to me that in the windsurfing

20

industry that they might be doing one activity of

21

windsurfing but maybe they have a beginning and

22

advanced and intermediate group and that those

23

groups might need to operate in different locations

24

based on wind conditions.

25

permits under that scenario or they're just

So would they need three
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1

2

basically teaching a class?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

If they have multiple impacts in multiple

3

locations

you know, what we're trying to do is

4

we're trying to tie the impact on any given beach at

5

any given time.

6

only one impact at one beach, that's one thing.

7

you have it -- let's say three separate locations

8

that are taking place at the same time, then I think

9

that is where the impact is occurring at all of

So if you're -- if you're having
If

10

those beaches simultaneously.

11

little bit more in those cases, but you could still

12

apply for permits for those locations.

13

MR. STRAHN:

Right.

So the fee would be a

So I guess we haven't quite gotten

14

there, then, going down to Item No. 6 here.

15

would those additional fees be at a lesser amount?

16

Because, you know, in the windsurfing -- using that

17

example I just used, maybe only a handful of days in

18

a year they have multiple groups going.

19

vast majority it's going to be one group.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Then

Maybe the

And I think that's where we're going to

21

have to get into that in the actual consideration of

22

the activity and the actual amount of impact that

23

that activity has in setting the fees, which

24

we're -- which we really don't want to do because

25

that's going to bog us down in a whole other
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1

conversation.

2

the -- you know, the changes, you've incorporated

3

those?

4

MS. KOLLER:

So if -- Staff, did you get most of

We're still a little confused over here.

5

It -- it seems like the different permit for each

6

different site was really the -- what seemed to be

7

the flow as we've gone through in the previous

8

meetings, or do we want a single permit for mUltiple

9

sites?

That's really the two.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

You understand what they're saying?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

I would say it's the latter.

12

It's a single permit based on the activity with the

13

sites listed, but with the understanding that each

14

activity is the activity, it consists of its

15

instructor and its patrons at that one location.

16

if you're going to have three different locations,

17

you need three different permits.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

So

And how -- you know, and

19

basically, Committee Members, the way I see this

20

operating is basically if you issue a permit, you

21

could have sub-permits for other locations.

22

know, once you have the document coming in, you

23

would then review it based on whether it's multiple

24

locations, how many people are going to be

25

accommodated, and we're going to tie in some of
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believ~,

1

this, I

2

have one company that has five instructors and ten

3

people with each one of those instructors, they're

4

going to have a much greater impact than one company

5

that has only one instructor and is doing business

6

at only one location.

7

somehow we've got to tie that into the fee and

8

relate that to the impact.

9

MR. NONEZA:

to the fee sectiOn.

Because if you

So I think that, again,

Madam Chair, may I ask a question, please?

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

MR. NONEZA:

Yes, Officer Noneza.

In all of this discussion, included with what

12

Tamara wanted to add, does any of this discussion

13

preclude the Director of Finance from designating

14

the capacity -- the land-based capacity of any

15

specific park and state that you have a specific

16

student-to-instructor ratio at a particular time and

17

you can have only one

18

time?

19

estimation, and if we're taking it away from the

20

Director to state within his administrative rules

21

what those things are, then we need to take a look

22

at it --,I mean through this language, then we need

23

to take a look at it againr in my opinion, and I'm

24

speaking on your behalf, John.

25

one group at a particular

Because this is a park capacity issue, in my

CHAIR JOHNSON:

No, and I think at least from what we've
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1

reviewed so far, that kind of authority would rest

2

under administrative rules and it would not take

3

away anything.

4

for safety, particularly for safety, if particular

5

conditions exist, that ability to respond to those

6

changing additions has to rest with the Director.

7

I'm sure they would consult with Planning and, you

8

know, Parks personnel, Aquatics on this specific

9

area, but I don't think that that is going to limit

Because if there are issues -- even

10

what can actually take place.

11

5,000 people to come forward and say, oh, well, we

12

want to use a

13

would be ridiculous.

14

beach park that I know of -- that many people at any

15

one location.

part~cular

Because if we got

area, well, obviously that

We can't accommodate -- no

So I -- at least from my understanding, that

16

17

would not be the case.

18

still have the authority through administrative

19

rules to control the issuance of these permits.

20

Because just simply because you apply for a permit,

21

does not automatically mean that it would be

22

granted.

23

set.

24

Counsel?

25

MS. YOUNG:

The Parks Department would

All of the conditions would have to be

Is that your understanding also, Corporation

Yes, Madam Chair.
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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair, just for --

Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla.
Point of clarification.

5

John, the number of activities per park maybe

6

limited?

7

MR. BUCK:

Could be.

So,

I mean, we really haven't had a

S

good -- I mean we have overcrowding.

That's what

9

was testified, but I think a lot of it is when you

10

have one permit and technically they should have

11

five permits to do that one activity, like they're

12

conducting under one permit but five different

13

locations.

14

number of -- it's based on safety and, as the Chair

15

says, impact.

16

less impact versus a large company who may have

17

three or four different locations and three or four

lS

different instructors in one day.

19

That's why we want to restrict the

Because a small company may have a

What I don't want is we issue one permit but

20

then we go to find out under that one permit we have

21

three different instructors and three different

22

permits now becomes instead of 69 cents a day, which

23

it is now, becomes, what, 23 cents or something like

24

that, and that's what we want to try to get away

25

from, is that if there's an alternate -- if we go by
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1

activity and list their primary park and secondary

2

park/ what I don't want to see is one permit but we

3

find out that they're in two different locations.

4

In reality they should have to permits instead of

5

one with an alternate location.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So how do you control the

7

number of vendors per park?

8

Kanaha Park is a park that got the best winds, got

9

the best place to go dive on a given daYr so what

10

11

In other words, what if

happens to that?
MR. BUCK:

I probably cannot give you a good answer right

12

now.

13

seems to be working, that park, but one of the

14

problems at Kanaha has been brought up, and, say,

15

some of the other parks, that you've got a lot of

16

some guys that do not have permits.

17

those who do not have permits, if we're getting

18

start the management, do a better job of the

19

management, then we may eliminate some of that

20

crowding.

21

I mean we can take a guess.

I mean Kanaha

So that --

I foresee that the possibility that has been

22

recommended by the OTC is that people who want to

23

apply for permits, that they -- we issue them a

24

permit as long as they meet all qualifications and

25

they do it as suggested, and if we identify some
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1

areas where we need to limit the permits, then we

2

would have to corne up and readjust the

3

administrative rules, unless somebody tells me

4

otherwise.

5

been doing the follow up like is necessary, it's

6

really hard to say.

7

be too prohibitive on the numbers of permits we

8

would issue.

9

Because I don't -- because we haven't

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We do have an idea, but we may

Yeah, because when Officer

10

Noneza brought up the question, I had the same

11

question in my mind in regards'to how do we control

12

the crowd, you know, park where you're going to get

13

this big congregation?

14

Officer.

15

MR. BUCK:

Correct me if I'm wrong,

I think the first thing you do, you do -- you

16

cannot have one permit that's going to allow 50

17

people.

18

up by activity.

19

safety issue, number of students per instructor and

20

I -- and from what I'm reading from some of the

21

other administrative rules in some of the other

22

jurisdictions, your permit is based on the

23

student -- student-instructor ratio and that's one

24

permit.

25

then you're going to have multi permits.

Whatever the -- I think it's been brought
I think one of the issues is the

So if you're going to be at multi sites,
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I think

1

the -- one way I think of controlling it.

2

the problem has been that you get a big group in

3

there ~ith -- they've got one permit they were

4

issued but they actually should have five or six

5

permits.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

MR. NONEZA:

Yes r Officer Noneza.

I don't envy Parks in having to make the

8

decisions they're going to have to make in the

9

future.

Because in order to address this situation

10

and administer itr they're going to have to come out

11

with a land-based rationale for stating a

12

student-to-instructor ratio and take a given park --

13

let's take -- we'll take Kanaha.

14

have to determine how many companies are going to be

15

allowed there r what their student-to-instructor

16

ratio is going to ber what other activities can go

17

on over there besides within surfing r what their

18

student-to-instructor ratio is going to ber and see

19

if it's all going to meld within one particular

20

park.

21

SOr

They're going to

Johnr you don't have --you have a good

22

job in front of you, and I don't want to see this

23

ordinance take away from your need to make -- to

24

make hard decisions in the future.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the Chair would agree r that the Parks
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1

Department does need that flexibility.

2

all take a look at the changes that have been

3

incorporated.

4

Tamara, just kind of restate?

5

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

If you will

Would you like to go over that,

We've added "appeal" into the title.

6

Under A we've added a sentence, "An applicant may

7

seek mUltiple permits in a single application."

8

Under B, what we've done is taken out the old 2,

9

moved the 3 and made that a 2.

Moved the original 2

10

down to 3.

11

confused on this.

12

first sentence and then you read the second

13

sentence, it appears to be a conflict.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

We've added "or parks."

I'm still

If you look at 3, you read the

Yeah, I see what you're saying.

Because

15

if you're saying the name of the County beach park

16

or parks and then a separate permit's required for

17

each County beach park -- how about if you change

18

that to say, "An additional permit may be

19

required" --

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

Madam Chair.

Yes.
I was going to suggest that you

take out that sentence.

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

The second sentence?

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

A separate permit.

Because it's a
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1

double whammy over here.

2

permit is needed for each separate park, each

3

separate activity.

4

one under the one where it says "the name of the

5

County" -- "name or names of the County beach park

6

or parks to be utilized," period.

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

In both 2 and 3 a separate

So I think if you take out the

Just end it.
And delete that one, then I think

that would make it clearer that the only -- because

10

in the activity part it says a separate permit is

11

required

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14
15
16

Right.
-- for each ocean recreational

activity.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And, Corporation Counsel, you agree with

that?

17

MS. YOUNG:

Yes, Madam Chair.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

And is that enough

19

clarification, Jeff, for the OTe people?

20

very disruptive.

21

this.

22

Council members at this point in time?

23

Councilmember Molina.

24
25

Yeah.

This is

We're trying to get through

Are there any questions on the part of any

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Madam Chair, just for clarification

from the Director.

With this proposal, I'm an ocean

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524:-:2090

121

PA 8/18/03

1

activities operator, I apply for the use of a park

2

with designating certain sites as alternate sites in

3

the event of changing weather conditions, and as we

4

know weather conditions can change at any time.

5

can be calm in the morning and then a couple of

6

hours later things will change.

7

listing the alternative sites, do I get charged for

8

listing the alternative sites in the event of

9

weather conditions for my first choice having

10
11

Now

t

It

when --

changed?

MR. BUCK:

I think the intention is to not do that, or it

12

has been recommended just to have that ability,

13

they're willing to pay a sliding scale, has been one

14

of the recommendations.

15

that's why -- you know, that's why I support that

16

they be able to list multi -- you know, a couple

17

extra alternative parks, but I don't want to get

18

into a situation where with the one permit they're

19

in two different locations.

20

had problems in the past in regards to somebody

21

interpreting it, well, okay, I can do alternative

22

parks and if we have like a 5 percent fee or

23

something, well, they're going to pay full price

24

here but then they're going to have -- they're going

25

to have a second -- second class over here under the

The park conditions -- and

And we do have -- we've
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1

same permit t technicallYt having two for the price

2

of one and only paying 5 percent more.

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah t that's exactly why I asked

that.
MR. BUCK:

I don't have any problems with the multi -- and

6

it's up tOt againt fees if that's what the Council

7

wants to do later on as far as having a -- maybe a

8

sliding -- just a regular application fee or a

9

separate fee for each park to ensure that that

10

park's listed on the permit t that's going to be up

11

to the Budget Committee.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

MR. STRAHN:

Thank you.

OkaYt thank you.

Jeff.

The -- to kind of echo what John is saying

15

right there t then there's certain operators that do

16

multiple venues.

17

kite surf or what have you.

18

more for my clarification.

19

chose not to windsurf at a park today and they chose

20

to kite surf t for example t does that

21

have mUltiple activities under there or do they need

22

to buy another permit so that they have that

23

flexibility?

24

I'm trying not to complicate it for you, but I'm

25

just trying --

You know t they might windsurf or
So then our -- this is
Is there -- if they

can they

There's several layers of issues here.
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

No, and I -- the Chair understands

2

basically, because I think what's happening is it's

3

going to have to be taken on a case-by-case basis,

4

but I think that what we're trying to do is provide

5

the flexibility in this ordinance to allow that a

6

permit application can be given -- it says in the

7

first part,

8

in a single application."

9

extenuating circumstances or by industry, by the

"An applicant may seek multiple permits
I think if there are

10

nature of your industry, or the nature of your

11

business, if it's a small school and they maybe

12

teach a couple classes, I think what we're going to

13

be able to do is at least accommodate those kinds of

14

request through the ordinance.

15

bugs in it, but I would like you to take this back

16

to Mr. Rapacz, have him look at this.

17

come up with any wording that may further assist in

18

that, I think it's fine, but right now we're just

19

trying to determine the flexibility.

20

MR. STRAHN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We may find little

If he can

Okay.
Yeah, Madam Chair.

Yes.
I believe that's exactly -- what

24

you're saying, what everybody seems to be alluding

25

to is that by having just this much in here, whether
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1

there's a sliding scale for parks! a sliding scale

2

for activities, same business owner, blah, blah r

3

blah! those can be ironed out in our Budget

4

Ordinance

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- properly! but just make sure

7

that what we're doing here isn't going to eliminate

8

certain possibilities, and this one leaves it, I

9

think, flexible that they can set their fees or

10

recommend setting fees according to whatever it is

11

they decide or a combination of, and I would leave

12

that! you know, to the Department to do that

13

proposal.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

And the thing that! you know! has

15

been pointed out to me too by Staff is we don't want

16

to make this so cumbersome and so complex that it's

17

absolutely a nightmare to administer.

18

going to have enough problems, but you have to keep

19

everything as tight as you possibly can within the

20

ordinance so that it's going to be more easily

21

administered by Parks Department and by the Police.

22

Because we don't want to make a bad situation worse.

23

I think that sometimes if you continue to tie the

24

impact of both the activity and the number of

25

locations! I think it's going to be really critical.
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1

The Chair at this point in time is satisfied with

2

the language that's been suggested.

3

entertain a motion.

4

MS. YOUNG:

The Chair would

Yes r Corporation Counsel.

If I could just clarify.

Member Tavares'

5

amendment to a proposal to strike out a separate

6

a firm number, what would be amended to 3, "A

7

separate permit is required for each County beach

8

park if more than one County beach park will be

9

utilized for commercial ocean recreational

10

activity," by striking that portion out, all you're

11

left with is -- is an activity oriented -- it's a

12

permit that would be for a specific ocean activity

13

but would not limit the site.

14

So if one business had operations, dive

15

operations on two different parks simultaneously,

16

that -- the permit would cover that.

17

if it's the intent of this Committee to prohibit

18

that and make -- and have that be two

19

permits, I think there would be -- there should be

20

language that -- that sentence that's -- you know,

21

that's -- that was deleted maybe should be amended.

22

BeCause I think it doesn't -- it doesn't reflect the

23

intent{ but if it were something to the effect of "A

24

separate permit is required if more than one County

25

beach park will be utilized," something along the

If it's the

separ~te
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1

lines of "simultaneous."

2

but the language should maybe be amended to reflect

3

that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I see what the'intent is,

Yeah, I think -- Madam Chair.

No, I was just going to ask if you would
)

6

like -- do you believe that if we had a brief recess

7

that you could corne up with the proper language?

8

Would you like a brief recess, do you think?

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAvARES:

Yeah, but I don't think it's in

10

this language.

11

an activity, not in the

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think what needs to be defined is

Not in
Yeah, so it's the activity that

14

needs to be defined and defined in such a way that

15

the Parks Department can look at each individual

16

activity and for safety, whatever, whatever

17

determine that an activity permit for surfing will

18

be one instructor per six.

19

Maybe for intermediate surfing it's one activity

20

for -- I mean one instructor for eight.

21

diving is different, one to five.

22

sailing is one to 20.

23

shouldn't be determining that.

\

That is an activity.

Maybe

Maybe kite

I don't know.

But I

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: 'We should leave that to the
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1

Department and the professionals in the field, the

2

area to determine what is a reasonable, safe

3

activity group.

4

to do, call it an activity group or class.

5

class a permit needs to be, you know, gotten.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I mean~ maybe that's what we've got
For each

And the Chair understands where you're

7

going with this, Councilmember Tavares, because I

8

basically I think that it's still tied to the

9

impact.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeah, right.

And that's what we don't want to get away

12

from.

13

to be very difficult and very complicated to

14

administer.

15

you would suggest, Corporation Counsel, or shall we

16

go with what has been suggested and then leave, as

17

Councilmember Tavares has suggested, to

18

administrative rules and to the Administration the

19

definition of activity, what constitutes activity?

20

MS. YOUNG:-

Because once we depart from that, it's going

So is there any language, then, that

Yeah, that would be something that this body

21

could do to defer to Parks to define and limit what

22

an activity would be considered.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Okay.

Are we all on the same page?

Yeah, Madam Chair, maybe I could

work with ,John and Corp. Counsel in finding the
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1

language that will further clarify that in the

2

ordinance in such a way that it doesn't, you know,

3

handicap the Department from doing

4
5

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right, I really appreciate that,

Councilmember Tavares.
MR. BUCK:

I think we're on the same page, you know,

7

Councilman Tavares and I are on the same page.

It's

8

just that I think we want to be sure the language is
correct.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

~ould

In this particular section would

11

you --

12

motion, though, on this subject or shall we leave it

13

as been proposed and then between now and the first

14

reading when it comes to Council that that language

15

be introduced?

16

Members?

17
18

you at this point want to entertain a

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

Well, if you're

~-

if you're going

to finish the whole thing today -- '

19

21

What is your pleasure, Committee

I intend to finish the whole thing today.
Then I guess we could do it at

first reading.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So are there any objections, though, with

23

leaving the wording as it is as proposed?

24

take a vote on this section?

25

(Gavel) .

Brief recess.
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2:53 p.m.

1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3: 00 p.m.

(Gavel).

Parks and Agriculture Committee

4

will come back to order.

And we left off with the

5

Section 13.04.270, "permit application, issuance,

6

denial, and appeal."

7

at this point in time is ask for Committee members

8

to approve this particular version that we have as

9

the version that we're going to send on to the full

What the Chair intends to do

10

Council, and I would entertain a motion at this

11

time.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15,
16

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved and seconded.

Is ,there

any discussion on this particular item?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Madam Chair, just for

17

clarification

18

eliminating that one sentence we talked about, the

19

permits --

l

it's switching 2 and 3 and then

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, it is.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

3?

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

-- out of the now, which is Number

Yes, it is.
Okay.

And in the interim, if through your work,
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1

Councilmember Tavares and Parks, if there's any

2

additional clarification that can be included in

3

this, then the Chair would assume that an amendment

4

or some kind of recommendation would be made on the

5

floor of the Council.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

And I think this -- what

7

we're trying to do is give some flexibility to the

8

Parks Department.

9

way i t was, the -- it removes some of that

Under the -- if we kept it the

10

flexibility because every park would have to have a

11

permit and every activity would have to have a

12

permit.

13

flexibility as to how they want to set that up, and

14

then when they make their recommendation for the

15

fees, it will be based on whatever is going on at

16

the time.

17

in order to conduct their administrative rules

18

process.

19

I think this way it gives them some

So I think this gives them what they need

CHAIR JOHNSON:", Great.

Thank you very much.

20

further discussion?

21

favor, please signify by saying "aye."

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

Is there any

Seeing none, all those in

And the Chair votes aye.

There are no

nays.

25
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1

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
None.

VOTE: AYES:

2
3

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

Approve.

ACTION:
6

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you, Tamara, and thank you for

8

indulging us, members of the public and also Jeff

9

and Officer Noneza, because I know these were some

10

of the sticking points.

11

has to leave at 3:15, so we'll try and get through

12

as much of this as we can and then it is the Chair's

13

intent, though, to go through the rest of the bill

14

today.

15

MS. KOLLER:

Councilmember Tavares also

Madam Chair, the OTC group did have a

16

recommended Item 10 under that same section.

17

relates to the types of

18

applicant as defined in Section 13.04.020.

19
20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

equipme~t

It

to be used by the

And is that in Mr. Rapacz's

memorandum?

21

MS. KOLLER:

Yes.

It's on page 4.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.
Madam Chair.

Yes.
I move that we include Item 10
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1

from the OTC revised 8/13/03 submittal referring to

2

the types of equipment.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Is there a second?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

OkaYt

Second.
and is everybody on the same page as

6

far as understanding what the amendment is about and

7

the recommendation made by OTe?

8

further discussion?

9

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

Is there any

Tamara.

Okay.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

MS. KOLLER:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

MS. KOLLER:

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Did you have anything further?

To move on

Oh t

We're going to vote.
sorry.
All right.

If there's no further

15

questions or discussion -- because we're in the

16

middle of a motion

17

further input from anyone else.

18
19

t

I'm not going to entertain any

All those in favor

t

Okay.

please signify by saying

"aye. "

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the Chair votes aye.

22

23
24
25
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1

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
None.

VOTE: AYES:

2

3

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

Approve.

ACTION:
6

7
8

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Now, Mr,. Strahn.

I don't know if you had

a comment on that.
MR. STRAHN:

I just had a -- I just had a -- not a -- I

10

had a question.

11

and went from 1, 2, and 3 down to 10.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

MR. STRAHN:

14
15
16

17

We sort of passed over Item No. 6

Oh, okay.

And so were we going to discuss that item at

all?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

You mean the application fee and the

permit fee? MR. STRAHN:

Well, we actually made -- the OTC group had

18

made ?- proposal on that about having additional

19

activities as a lesser percentage.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeah, the Committee's not going to

21

actually make any recommendations at this point in

22

time.

23

MR. STRAHN:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.
Thank you.
That will be handled during the
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1

budget process.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

MR. STRAHN:

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

MS. KOLLER:

That's right.

That's right.

Okay.
Thank you.

Tamara r the next section?

This next section in comparison to the old

6

ordinance was moved down to Item E belowr so just

7

oops.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10
11

Okay.

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Any questions on that?
No.

OkaYr seeing none r you can

mo~e

on to the

next section.

12

MS. KOLLER:

We're in the review of application.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

MS. KOLLER:

The~e

were no changes in that?

There's one change that I've highlighted here

15

as a recommendation that we -- that we add this last

16

sentence.

17

Police or the Department of Planning the Director

18

may grant either department qdditional time to

19

review the application in accordance with applicable

20

rules.

21

departments.

22

Upon request from either Department of

That gives some flexibility to the

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the reasoning for this addition is

23

because there would be insufficient time to actually

24

consider the request?

25

MS. KOLLER:

There could be insufficient time or there may
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1

be some circumstances that they needed additional

2

time for review.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

Okay.

But it would need to be outlined in the

applicable rules.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

MR. STRAHN:

Okay.

Yes.

My only question on that, I understand the

8

need and it sounds like a good idea, but doe,s it

9

just keep gring on and on and on?

I think the

10

intent was that to.ere is some finality to it.

11

so if it -- if the department can just keep saying,

12

well/ we're going to give you more time and give you

13

more time, what's the -- what's the end result?

14
15

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And

Could Corporation Counsel answer that,

please.
MS. YOUNG:

There is a couple of different ways this could

17

be handled.

18

extension provided for in the ordinance itself or

19

the rules could -- could give a time -- a deadline

20

for the extension.

21

extension.

22
23

CHAIR JOHNSON:
~ould

,There could either be a definite time

It could give a specific day

And actually that's the way that the Chair

prefer that it be handled, because some

24

situations may be more complicated than others.

25

Particularly. where it's a small school, it might be
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1

appropriate to have a much lesser time.

2

situations where there's maybe an issue raised by a

3

member of the community where there's some industry

4

that would be having a really big impact in an arear

5

that may make

6

require possibly environmental assessment review or

7

carrying capacity studYr whatever.

8

would prefer to address that within administrative

9

rules and give that flexibilitYr but this is by no

may take more time or it may even

So I would -- I

10

means an open-ended deferral of dealing with the

11

specific permit.

12

toor Johnr that this would be very -- very unlikely

13

to take longer than the period that's specified in

14

the ordinance to say whether you're going to

15

guarantee or not guarantee or grant the permit?

16

MR. BUCK:

It would

is it my understanding

I think in any permit our intention is to

17

approve of it.

But r however r I've been told that at

18

this timer unless we know that we're going to get

19

additional help in reviewing applications and

20

thingsr the five business days may be unrealistic

21

time frame for us.

22

staff gone for three or four daysr the key people r

23

you might not get it back in five days or forwarded

24

on.

25

officer that he was against the time frames.

For example r if you have the

That was just brought up by the Director's
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1

Now, it's the -- it's the wishes of the

2

Committee if they want to do it, but we're just kind

3

of right now against any time lines because we do

4

not know how long it's going to take to process an

5

application.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And if there are additional

7

recommendations, too, once this is implemented, you

8

would be recommending changes to the ordinance to be

9

more realistici is that correct?

10
11

MR. BUCK:

Well, I was told not to accept a time frame

now, but yes.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

MR. BUCK:

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

Yes.
Well, anything basically that we propose

15

now is really not going to be known, because we have

16

no idea how many people are actually going to apply

17

for permits either, just based on this alone.

18

they may agree with the fees, they may not agree

19

with the fees.

20

indulgence, I believe this is the way to at least

21

address this issue right now.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

And

So I think with everyone's

Council members --

Madam Chair.

Yes.
Maybe I'm too far away from -- I

didn't bring my binoculars today, but where is it
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1

that we say that this thing is going to go to the

2

Department of Planning?
Staff.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

6

Police.
MS. KOLLER:

Because in Section C

Section C I just see Department of

Shall we add Planning there?
In this draft it was taken out.

I guess that

7

was -- that's one of the questions, too, in light of

8

environmental assessments or SMAs,whether we wanted

9

to put Planning back in as a reviewer.

10
11

Might want

to ask
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So what you're saying, Councilmember

12

Tavares, then, would be to take out or include

13

Planning?

14

that you would want to make?

15

Planning.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

18

MS. LOUDERMILK:

And, Robyn, would you have any comments

I know.

Robyn Loudermilk from

This is dedication.
She comes to us crippled.

Robyn Loudermilk for the Planning

19

Department.

20

looking at this issue more from a program

21

perspective for parks and not necessarily who gets a

22

permit, who doesn't get a permit.

23

several things that we do need to remember.

24
25

In -- the Planning Department is

But there are

First of all, all these parks on the ocean
side, so they are subject to special management area
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2

Parks.
But we're -- my Director's committed to work

3

with the Parks Department and it -- not too sure

4

whether we want to necessarily see every permit.

5

That's not our intent.

6

program from a

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

MS. LOUDERMILK:

9

We're looking at the parks

Overall.

activities.

-- overall, and this is just one of ,many
So I put that out, and maybe Charmaine

10

can assist us in whether there's something in this

11

ordinance that should be put in or should we work

12

with the Parks Department in the administrative

13

rules or maybe in another arena to address the

14

larger parks issues in which the ocean recreation

15

permit is just -- is just one component.

16

You know, we don't want to see every -- every

17

permit, but in terms of all the activities that

18

occur on park property, we do realize that parks are

19

there for a purpose.

20

themselves outside.

21

realize that there can be a mix of commercial and

22

public access and use of the property.

23

unique situation because you have these areas

24

because you want peDple to corne.

25

want them to congregate t meet with friends,

They're for people to enjoy
They're public use.

We do also

And it is a

This is where you

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

!

141

PA 8/18/03

1

2

families r and so forth.
So I don't think we ever have a resolution to

3

overuse of the parksr but I think in working with

4

the Parks Department in general r that maybe we can

5

corne to a better just baseline assessment of where

6

we're at r where we want to go forward r and that this

7

particular activity is not necessarily one that

8

Planning Department would want to see at this point

9

in time.

10
11

t~e

We'd rather look at the bigger picture r

make sure everything is in place.
Maybe there might be some sort of component

12

that can be put into the permit process or in terms

13

of the administrative rules in terms of other

14

applicable governmental requirements r but I think

15

our intent is to put the burden more on the Parks

16

Department in terms of having their background

17

information r and then based upon that make it that

18

much easier for all activities r not necessarily just

19

this one in general.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Thank you very much r Robyn.

I think that r

21

you know r based on what she said it's kind of like

22

we should probably officially take out Planning.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I would take out the Planning

24

Department from this area.

25

as Robyn has stated r because they want to do a more

Because I see the role,
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1

comprehensive overview of the parks and the ocean

2

recreation resources/ that they should be involved

3

in the administrative rules part in determining what

4

the carrying capacities are for each of the parks

5

based on land use designations and also the

6

resources that are available.

7

MS. LOUDERMILK:

And at this point in time the Department

8

has not determined whether any kind of special

9

management area use permits per se are required/

10

because there's a whole wide variety of situations

11

about when the parks were put into place and so

12

forth/ but I think at a minimum we really do need to

13

do that assessment.

14

objectives that still need to be met under the State

15

Coastal Zone Management Act/ as well as a special

16

management area/ and that it's a comment on all of

17

the various governmental entities to work towards

18

that.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you very much/ Robyn.

Officer Noneza.

20

21

Because we do have policy and

MR. NONEZA:

If I may interject/ Madam Chairman.

What

22

does Planning suggest when in the review of an

23

application we have to make a determination whether

24

a location that a prospective business wants to work

25

out of falls under the home-based occupation or
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1

within the proper zoning ordinances for that use?

2

MS. LOUDERMILK:

That's very interesting because there

3

are

4

19.

5

information, but, you know, basically where are you

6

working out of?

7

have to give us some

8

it's truly a home

9

certain criteria, you are allowed to work out of

there is a home occupation policy in Title
I think we would -- we would have the

And if it's not a P.O. box, you
some street address.

occup~tion

If

in which there's

10

your house.

There are a variety of restrictions on

11

that, but it's not outright prohibited, but I think

12

we're going to have to do some additional talk story

13

with parks on this in that if they're in the ag

14

district, this is not an agricultural use.

15

is not agriculture.

Surfing

From the regulatory point of view, where do

16
17

you go?

Technically there are permit processes, but

18

is that where we want to -- where, we want to go with

19

this?

20

talk story more in terms of the business base and

21

get a better understanding, one, why P.O. boxes are

22

not allowed.

23

background information, what has been the

24

experience, and take it from there.

25

19 is -- our Zoning Code is pretty clear in terms of

So I think we do really need to sit down and

You know, we just need to get some

Because Title
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uses that are allowed or not allowed in the various

2

zones, but it -- we really do need to talk story a

3

little bit more in terms of, okay, not allowed,

4

how -- where do we go from here.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

MR. NONEZA:

Yes, Officer.

Much of the proliferation of these activities

7

are in the residential areas right now.

I think

8

thatrs where werre seeing a lot of them come out of,

9

and the purpose of' -- or I thought the purpose was

10

getting Planning involved was specifically for that

11

situation.

12

broader perspective of it than I did, but it was

13

primarily to use you folks as a resource to make a

14

determination that they comply with that aspect of a

15

requirement that may come out of this ordinance.

16

MS. LOUDERMILK:

17

MR. NONEZA:

18

MS. LOUDERMILK:

I understand you have a broader -- a

That --

Knowing-Yeah, that would be an appropriate role

19

for the Department in terms of the location of the

20

business.

21

do have a process, a form. We can come in.

22

give us the address and tax map key number, we can

23

give you the various land use designations, but then

24

again, we still need to talk story with parks in

25

terms of how does this resolve?

That would be an appropriate role and we
If you

Because technically
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1

appropriate because they were taking money out

2

the back of a van allegedly, and so these were some

3

of the concerns that we're trying to balance and

4

deal with.
But the way that it would be worded right now

5

6

is "Upon request from the Department of Police, the

7

Director may grant the Department additional time to

8

review the application in accordance with applicable

9

rules."

And I think that having heard Robyn's

10

concerns and also that some of this can be addressed

11

in administrative rules, the -- the Ocean Recreation

12

Coalition can suggest during that process to how

13

this might be better accomplished.

14
15

Did you have any comment, Jeff?
MR. STRAHN:

No.

My question was the same as Officer

16

Noneza, but if I understand the -- going through

17

this process, you know, several drafts back, that at

18

that particular time if a business was in a

19

residential -- if a -- if someone was operating in a

20

residential area and they could go to Department of

21

Planning, that the Department of Planning would --

22

could issue them a letter if and such they met the

23

requirements of home-based bUpinesses, and that that

24

would then take place of this part in here which

25

says under business location that it must be in a
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1

tax key'map that's commercially zoned.

2

that's why the Planning Department was -- I applied

3

your whole special management area and all that r but

4

that

5

because of that definition in the very beginning.

6

And I think

I think Planning was brought into this

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Again r that - - that would be an

7

appropriate role r and I guess the question would

8

then be in terms ofr one r whether we actually need

9

to review the application r one r

I don't necessarily

10

think so.

11

is operating r we already -- we already have a

12

standard form that anybody can come inr pick up.

13

You do have to provide us with your tax map key

14

number r street address r and so forthr and then we'll

15

look through our various maps and files and one will

16

identify the various land use designations as well

17

as flood zone.

18

if you want to know that the use is an allowable

19

user that may be -- that may be the time we can work

20

with the Parks Department in terms of maybe

21

modifying that one sheet.

22

not only used by our Department r but it's also used

23

by Public Works for subdivisions and some other

24

things.

25

However r in terms of where their business

Now r if that's -- and part of that r

Because that one sheet is

So we don't necessarily have to recreate the
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1

wheel.

2

highlighted is that, one, that this is the location

3

of the business, not where the business is doing

4

their activity on the ocean side, but where it is

5

housed from, and whether that use is an allowable

6

use, and yes, that would be an appropriate role for

7

the Department to play at this point in time as part

8

of the information required by the Parks Department

9

to help them make that determination.

10

MR. STRAHN:

However, what it -- what does need to be

So under here where it's talking about on

11

business location -- I hate to backtrack that far,

12

but it's talking about a business location

13

identifiable by tax key map number, street address,

14

and it talks about Post Office boxes are not

15

prohibited, would it --

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

MR. STRAHN:

They are prohibited.

Oh, they are prohibited, excuse me, would it

18

then not be appropriate to put in there, if you're

19

not in a commercially zoned area, that you have

20

approval from the Zoning Department, written

21

approval by the Zoning Department?

22

think our original intent was if people were

23

operating illegally in a residential area, we wanted

24

to prohibit that, but if they are operating legally

25

in a residential area, and there are some legal

Because in -- I
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

Corporation Counsel, could you address

that particular question?

3

4

MS. YOUNG:

5

then

6

MR. STRAHN:

7

C~IR

I'm sorry, your question is if they are legal,

Yes, rna' am.

JOHNSON:

The question basically is that currently

8

in -- he went back a little farther in the

9

legislation -- in the draft, and basically what he's

10

asking is if somebody is legally permitted in a

11

residential area with a use that's consistent with

12

that zoning, that wouldn't it be appropriate, then,

13

to have them

14

understand from Staff that we already review many of

15

these.

16

them, so that's kind of why we were thinking take

17

out Planning because it was redundant.

18

and I gather already from what I

In fact I think Planning already reviews

MS. LOUQERMILK:

Based upon -- for better understanding

19

of -- of the intent of that provision, if you want

20

to ensure that the business is in a zone that's

21

allowable

22

zone too, so you may want to change that language --

23

that -- that is where our role plays.

24
25

and it could be 'outside of a commercial

Now, where the issue gets even more slippery
is, well, I'm not an allowed use.

Can I apply for a
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variance or conditional use permit or something to

2

allow me to use my property for that use?

3

then you get into another set of policy issues, but

4

if -- that's one thing.

5

occur.

6

location.

7

compliance.

If you can, fine.

8

you cannot.

That will -- again, we would need to

9

work with Parks on how that would impact the

And so

That's one thing that will

They're not allowed to operate in that
Policy has been, well, try to come into
If you cannot, then

10

issuance of

11

they're not in a legally allowable location that

12

houses the business irregardless of where they

13

operate from the ocean.

14

or non-issuance, the denial, because

And I think that's -- it will be -- it will

15

also be one of those issues in which loopholes will

16

try to be found, and -- pecause you are talking

17

about people's livelihoods, and

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Robyn, I'm just going to -- because we --

19

we have some time constraints today and because I

20

want to move on, my suggestion is going to be that

21

we adopt the language that's proposed and address,

22

once again, in administrative rules how we can

23

accommodate some of these more detailed and

24

situational occurrences.

25

everything in here, it's going to become extremely

Because if we try to do
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inflexible.

2

MS. LOUDERMILK:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Sure.
So that's the way I would prefer to

'

4

approach this, and then work with Planning, if there

5

is -- once again, if there's language either

6

suggested by any parties, I don't care who they are,

7

that can be made at the time of first reading.

8

think it's important to make those, but the Chair

9

would entertain a motion at this time that we adopt

10

the language as proposed in Section C.

~1

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by Councilmember Carroll,

14

seconded by Councilmember Molina.

15

further discussion on the issue?

16

those in

f~vor,

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

Seeing none, all

And the Chair votes aye, and there

are no nays.
VOTE: AYES:.

21
22

Aye.

Is there any

please signify by saying "aye."

17

19

I

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

23
MOTION CARRIED.

24
ACTION:

Approve.

25
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We're in agreement on that.

1

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

in

And there's no other changes in

but when we get into

EI

4

had some recommended changes.

5

what we have here is pretty much the same.

6

thing that they have recommended would be that if

7

the Director did not issue or deny the permit within

8

15 days

9

would be -- just a second.

I

FI

the Ocean Tourism Group

3

I

~hink

basically
The one

that the permit would go into effect

This iS

I'm trying to find the

here againl on page 5 of the

10

language now.

11

8/13 memo.

12

that highlighted -- that first section of the

13

highlighted memo

14

deemed issued.

15

don't know if the Committee --

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Oh

l

I

shall be deemed -- it says -- in

I

it says that the permit shall be

So that's something different.

OkaYI so that would be an automatic issue

17

then?

18

issuance for Parks Department?

19

MR; BUCK:

20
21

I

How do Committee members feel about automatic

Like I said before

l

right now we don't know if

we can do it in 15 days or n?t.
CHAIR

l

JOH~SON:

And that -- and that's the Chair's only

22

concern

23

that it's going to be very difficult if we give

24

automatic approval.

25

what if they haven't satisfied all the other'

tOOl

because in that circumstance I think

Because my concern would be
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conditions and just simply through some circumstance

2

a permit is automatically issued and yet all of the

3

conditions are not met?

4

I'm a little reluctant to adopt that

5

language, you know, just from the perspective that

6

there may be a situation that comes up where let's

7

say somebody's relative dies and there's an

8

application on someone's desk and all of a sudden

9

because the deadline has not been met that that

10

permit is automatically issued to a company that has

11

not met all of the criteria or that for some reason

12

wouldn't qualify, but because it's not made known

13

that person or that entity is granted that permit.

14

That would concern me.
So at this point in time the Chair would not

15
16

be recommending including that language.

17

is some other way that we can also protect the

18

people so that there's I guess some means of

19

recourse?

20

be advised in writing, is that not correct, Tamara,

21

that it's going to be denied?

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

If there

Well, basically they're going to have to

Tha t 's correct.
Okay.

So they would be issued a letter

24

basically denying them the right to that permit,

25

and, John, you don't know right now, though, if
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2

you're going to be able to comply with that 15 days?
MR. BUCK:

That's correct.

I mean if it's going to be

3

automatic approval t we're kind of against that.

4

anything t it should be -- I don't know.

5

If

I just

,the Department just doesn't want to be set up with

6

constraints right now as a time frame.

Because

7

there may be other issues involved.

8

understand everybody's concern about am I going to

9

get the permit t am I going to get the permitt and I

And I

10

understand t but right now I can't give you a

11

definite can we do it in 15 days.

12

time constraints right now.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I'm against any

Well -- and my only thought -- and this is

14

to you t Jeff t my only thought in this particular

15

situation is because we don't

16

through the financial part of this t John really

17

cannot tell whether or not he's going to have

18

sufficient staff to be able to review.

19

be a recommendation made that t well t instead of 15

20

dayst we change that to 30 days.

21

know that right now and we're not going to know that

22

because his department has not had charge of this

23

and we have not yet met in budget.

24

everyone is in accordance t

25

this particular section alone for the time being and

we haven't gone

He's not going to

So if

524-2090

if

I would prefer to leave
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1

see what comes out of budget and just leave it that

2

way at present.

3

MR. BUCK:

Madam Chair, just to

for guidelines, when we

4

have a special event, our deadline's 90 days in

5

advance when they get appeals.

6

days prior to the event actually taking -- to do the

7

permit process.

8

days, but sometimes because of the other departments

9

and agencies involved and if they got to go County

10

Councilor whatever, it does tak.e us 90 days to do

11

12

So that gives us 90

I don't think we want to go 90

. some permits.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Well, then, would a better -- a more

13

realistic time frame, how about if we put in within

14

30 business days?

15

MR. BUCK:

30 would be more acceptable.

We should be able

16

to do it in 30 days,upon receipt of approval from

17

all departments.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

MR. STRAHN:

20

MR. BUCK:

21
22

Okay.

We're just trying to bring things -No, I understand.

I understand where Jeff's

coming from.
MR. STRAHN:

I understand you guys got, you know, help

23

constraints and all that, but what we're concerned

24

is is that if it's just sitting on somebody's desk

25

right here, if they're not going to notify you that
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1

it's been approved or denied, they're certainly not

2

going to put it in writing.

3

just laying on someone's desk.

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

MR. STRAHN:

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

You know, I mean it's

No.

And where is the teeth to move things along.
And that's where I think we're going to

7

try to also address.

8

in time

9

inclination that 15 business days is not sufficient

re~isit

We may have to at some point

this, but it's the Chair's

10

time.

11

would prefer to move this to 30 days.

12

MR. BUCK:

It's just not sufficient .time.

Yes.

So the

Ch~ir

And based on that, all conditions have

13

or department has given -- has written off on it,

14

becau,se wi thin that 30 days we maybe got approval

15

from Police Department and everybody else but then

16

there's a question that comes up in regards maybe we

17

~ave

18

saying --

19

to go DLNR, whatever, that 30 -- I'm just

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So what you're saying, Mr. Buck, is that

20

if the Director fails to issue the permit within 30

21

days and --

22

MR. BUCK:

Of all

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MR. BUCK:

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And upon receipt of all --

-- agencies.
Agency commentary?
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MR. BUCK:

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

Right.
But right now it's only going to be

Department of Policei is that correct?

4

MR. STRAHN:

And if I can interject.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

MR. STRAHN:

Yes.

I believe under the police section they've

7

got I want to say 20 days, otherwise it's deemed no

8

comment, if I'm not mistaken.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So even if we added the 20 business

10

days to the 30 business days, that would still be

11

less than the 90 business days that's given in other

12

circumstances.

13
14

MR. STRAHN:

I -- we can agree with -- we just want

some --

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Sure.

16

MR. STRAHN:

end date.

17

MR. BUCK:

And if we get to the point where we can process

18

it real fast, then we maybe just do -- help the

19

various applicants, maybe we come in and say, you

20

know what, cut down the number of times, just to

21

keep our toes.

22

committed to 15 days and

23

of a sudden we're automatically approving all these

24

permits and found out that everybody's illegal.

25

don't want to get in that position.

I just don't want to have to be
somethi~g

comes up and all
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Does everyone understand, then,

2

that we would be amending this particular section to

3

30 business days?

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

Department's.

30 business days.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

30 business days or --

--

(inaudible) Police

Right, and upon receipt of
All approvals.

Staff, would it be appropriate to say upon

11

receipt of -- upon the Director's receipt of written

12

report of Department of Police?

13

one that's reviewing it now?

14

MS. KOLLER:

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Is that the only

That's the only one that's reviewing it.
Then I think that covers it.

All right.

16

So could I have a motion reflecting in F that it

17

goes to 30 business days?

18

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So moved.
Second.

So it's been moved and seconded

21

that we change Section F to reflect 30 business

22

days.

23

favor, please say "aye."

Any discussion?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Seeing none, all those in

And the Chair votes aye.

There are no
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nays.

2

VOTE: AYES:

3
4

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

5

MOTION CARRIED.
6

Approve.

ACTION:
7

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So we're going to move this forward.

The next section, Tamara.

9

10

MS. KOLLER:

The next section is G.

11

MR. STRAHN:

Excuse me.

12

There -- we didn't finish with F

yet.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

We did finish with F.

14

MR. STRAHN:

No, ma'am.

15

MS. KOLLER:

There was no changes in F.

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

MR. STRAHN:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

There were no changes in F.

In our proposal that we have -I know, but this is not up for discussion.

19

We just voted on this.

20

discussion right now.

21

be no automatic approval included.

22

MR. STRAHN:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MR. STRAHN:

25

This is not subject to
We voted on F and there will

Yeah, I'm referring to a different part of F.

No.

Oh, I thought we had everything in F.
I was in agreement with what you guys

voted on.
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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

2

MR. STRAHN:

Oh/ okay.

There's another part that we had a suggestion

3

on/ and we did it just to help'the Director.

4

what John was talking about before

5
6

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

From

Could you point out the section in John's

letter?
MR. STRAHN:

This is in our revised draft 8/13/03/ on page

8

5.

It talks about -- in the last part of that it

9

talks about any denial or imposition of the

10

conditions may be based on limitation -- may be

11

based on limitations of/ one/ the total number of

12

permits/ the permits issued by specific parks or

13

activities/ the days or the hours/ only if such

14

limitations are authorized by the administrative

15

rules adopted by the Director pursuant to Chapter

16

19.

So it's --

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

18

MR. STRAHN:

Okay --

It's basically talking about/ if I understand

19

it right/ I'm not an attorney/ is that we're trying

20

to get the denials put in writing as to what their

21

reason for denial is so that there's consistency.

22
23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Does Staff have any comment on that

particular recommendation or Corporation Counsel?

24

MS. KOLLER:

No comment.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Corporation Counsel.
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1

MS. YOUNG:

2

MR. STRAHN:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

MR. STRAHN:

5

6
7

8
9

Could you repeat the
It's on John Rapacz's draft, page 5.
Page 5.

The very bottom of that page, starts off with

"Any denial."
MS. YOUNG:

We have no comment.

Either we -- the language

as it is is fine.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So I - - that section we're just going to

leave that as it is.

If John would like to make a

10

further case as to why that's important to include

11

it, we're just going to leave this section as is, is

12

that agreed, Council Members?

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Yes.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Madam

Chair~

Yes.
Can I make a comment?

Yes.
In regards to today's proceedings.

20

My understanding is -- while J appreciate the

21

contributions of the Committee that has worked on

22

this ordinance, we -- this body is the ones that

23

makes the decisions, and any questions -- the

24

resource -- my understanding of the role of the

25

resource personnel is for any ,of our admlnistrative
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1

personnel or this body to ask them questions.

2

be quite honest with you, I find it distracting when

3

the Committee who was -- the outside Committee who

4

helped to work on this draft starts to ask questions

5

of our administrative personnel.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So to

And the Chair has been very liberal in

7

that because the Committee has really participated

8

throughout this process.

One of the reasons why L

allowed it to begin with was because of the fact
10

that contributions had been made and the comment had

11

been made that the Committee had not understood

12

fully all of the reasons for the introduction of

13

certain measures.

14

morning to come forward because I really think he

15

did add to the understanding and some of the framing

16

of where this dialogue went forward.

17

And I allowed Mr. Rapacz this

But one of the difficulties I'm having right

18

now is that we are not supposed to be having

19

interchange.

20·

not supposed to be having interchange with outside

21

parties.

22

only reason that I have permitted it is because of

23

the fact that if there was something that was not

24

covered by Mr. Rapacz because he was not present or

25

he's unable to be present now that we need to

We are the legislative body and we are

So for the Chair it is distracting.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

The

164

PA 8/18/03

1

understand in order to draft a better piece of

2

legislation, I felt that there would be,at least a

3

buy-in by the people that are going to be influenced

4

by this legislation.
The other concern I have also is that when

5
6

this comes forward to full Council! I wanted to have

7

many of the points be discussed in this body so that

8

we're hashing out all the arguments so that no one

9

can say that we have not thoroughly reviewed this.

10

So I have gone far beyond what the ordinary

11

parameters are.

12

Councilmember Molina, and I would just ask that

13

because we want to try to get through this, if there

14

is something where you're not sure, wait

15

you nod, I will recognize you.

16

there's something that has not been addressed in

17

Mr. Rapacz's original draft, I think the other

18

option is to also address that with Staff.

19

know, you can go up to them as well and then perhaps

20

they can come, so that what we're trying to do is

21

just constrain so that it's the body doing the

22

deliberating and not outside parties.

23

MR. STRAHN:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

MR. STRAHN:

And I can appreciate your comments,

if I see

And if I don't, if

You

My apologies.
We don't want you --

My apologies to you and to the rest of the
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Council.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

NOr

it's perfectly okaYr but I wanted to

3

go this router so we just .want to know that we don't

4

have extra Council members sitting with us today on

5

this floor.

6

Mr. Molina.

So thank you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

MS. KOLLER:

And thank your

Thank your Madam Chair.

So the next section.

The next sect ion is G,

"Appeal r " and thi s

10

references to the other subsection in the chapter

11

13.04.125.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And there's been no recommendation.
And that's much easier dealing with that,

13

and, Council Members r you're in agreement?

14

thank you.

15

MS. KOLLER:

OkaYr the next section in 13.04.280 r

OkaYr

"Permit

16

Conditions," there's been no recommended changes in

17

Section A.

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.·

In Section B, there I s just some clean up of

20

some language here, removal of "and," just correct a

21

typo here r and then use "advertising" as opposed to

22

"advertisements."

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

Okay.

Then in C, this was just to clarify the

language a little bit.

We're saying to -- it would
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1

read, "In the event applicable rules designate an

2

exclusive area in or on the County property for

3

unloading, rigging, assembly, disassembly of the

4

permit holder's equipment, such activities must be

5

completed in that area and for no more than 30

6

minutes at a time."

7

clarification.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

That's to provide

In that section -- are there any

questions on that particular section?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

No.

Okay, so we're in agreement on that

12

section also, Tamara, with the further

13

clarification.

14
15

MS. KOLLER:

In D, this is just about the equipment.

There's been no recommended changes in that one.

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

Members?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

No problems with this, Council

No.
Thank you.

Okay, these sections just refer to the

21

current legislation and where we had covered it up

22

above in B and then where the old G was covered in

23

prohibitions, and that's all for Section 280.

24

on to the permit term, the Ocean Tourism had a

25

recommendation on page 6 under subsection 2 -- .290
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1

to add a sentence that

2

or deny the renewal application and add, change, or

3

remove permit conditions by the same procedures

4

governing the initial application and issuance."

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

adding that language?

7

Noneza.
MR. NONEZA:

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

director shall approve

Yeah, does anyone have any problem with

6

8

~The

I think that -- Officer

Well, I don't have it in front of me, so ...
Oh, oh, I'm sorry.

10

MR. NONEZA:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

MS. KOLLER:

I haven't -- I haven't typed it in yet.

13

MR. NONEZA:

That's under A?

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15
16
17
18
19

No, that's okay.

Does he have a copy of Mr. Rapacz's

original letter?
MR. NONEZA:

Under A.

. CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

MS. KOLLER:

I think it just makes it a little bit

clearer.

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

That is the Chair's impression too, to

further clarify it.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

Does Staff have any comment about

the addition of that particular section?

20

22

Well, it's actually, if you look --

No objections.

So what I would like to do on this one

l

because it is adding language, though, I would like
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1

a formal motion to add that language in.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.

3.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Second.

So it's been moved and seconded that the

5

language as proposed by OTC further clarifying

6

Section 13.04.290 shall be added.

7

discussion?

8

say "aye."

9

Seeing none, all those in favor, please

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

VOTE: AYES:

And the Chair votes aye.

12
13

Any further

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
Coun~ilmember Tavares.

14
MOTION CARRIED.

15
Approve.

ACTION:

16
17
18
19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So, it's passed.

Okay.

Do we have another

recommendation?
MS. KOLLER:

Yes, there's one other recommendation.

I

20

just want to make sure that -- I didn't read this

21

one.

22

at the end of that sentence, this talks about

23

suspending

24

is "The Director may suspend or revoke any permit

25

issued pursuant to this article if the Director

This was in B.

They are recommending to add

this is -- well" the current language
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1

determines that the permit holder has violated1 any

2

rule, ordinance, or statute related to the

3

commercial ocean recreational activity."

4

recommended to add -- and this is by the OTC -- that

5

we add "and the Director states in writing the

6

reasons that the other available enforcement

7

procedures are insufficient to remedy the

8

violation.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And it's

II

And the Chair doesn't believe that's

10

appropriate, because they're not a legal advisor.

11

So I personally -- in my view, I don't think that

12

it's appropriate to'have the Parks Director making

13

that kind of a legal analysis or legal

14

recommendation.

15

appropriate on the part of Corporation Counsel.

16

I think that's going far beyond the scope of what

17

their knowledge or authority should be.

18

Chair would not recommend any change to that

19

particular section at this time.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

22

MS. KOLLER:

I think it would only be
So

So the

Any objections?

No objections.
Okay, thank you.

Okay.

If we go on down, the next section is

23

subsection .300, transferability --

24

"Nontransferability.

25

We just shortened the language on that.

Permits are nontransferable."
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1

one, 310, "Inspection of permit."

2

recommended changes on that one.

3

is 13.320 -- 13.04.320.

4

moment.

5
6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Oops.

There's been no
The next section

Sorry.

Just a

And I think there were some changes

recommended by OTC.

7

MS. KOLLER:

Yeah, OTC had recommended some changes on

8

this.

9

for penalties in Chapter 13.04.

There are some provisions already existing
After reviewing it,

10

Staff is' recommending that we just remove this whole

11

section.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

MS. KOLLER:

14

So just remove the section on penalties?

Right, because there is a penalties section

in 13.04.125.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

MR. BUCK:

17

CHAIR ,JOHNSON:

18

MR. BUCK:

.125.

Yeah, I think it's very generic, though.
Okay.

That section.

That's why I think one of the

19

things on 'here that we wanted maybe specific fines

20

and if possible confiscation of equipment for a

21

third offense or whatever.

22

recomme~dation

23

it's very generic and you have certain issues that

24

are 'maybe more severe than some others, and we did

25

have a recommendation that passed out through the

That's just a

from the Department.

Because I think
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1

Committee and what we were proposing.

2

know how that fits into here.

3

administrative rules or whatever, but I think the

4

one under Chapter 13's pretty generic and to date I

5

don't think we've ever enforced any of those fines.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I don't

That could be under

So my question would be to Corporation
Bu~k

7

Counsel, then, if as Mr.

is saying that I guess

8

13~04.125

9

more'specific to the ocean recreation ordinance, is

is more generic in nature and this one is

10

it appropriate for us to include or to further

11

define penalties within this or is it something that

12

we should be dealing with on a separate basis in

13

320?

14

review?

Or would you like -- do you want time to

15

MS. YOUNG:

Could I have a few minutes?

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

Whi~e

Corporation Counsel is

17

reviewing this, I have a couple of questions to

18

Staff with regard to the recommendations made by the

19

OTC, and I think this morning we heard Mr. Rapacz

20

say that the way he was interpreting this was that

21

all of these were applicable at the same time, that

22

these were -- these were really something that were

23

not an option, that basically every single one, A,

24

B, C, and D, could be imposed at the same time.

25

I believe that what John was trying to get across
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1

was that r wellr it may not be appropriate for all of

2

them to be imposed at the same time.
So is there any recommendation that could be

3
4

made?

5

page 7, if we can incorporate that or do any of the

6

Council.members have any thoughts on this particular

7

subject?

8

Noneza.

9

MR. NONEZA:

I guess it would be in his draftr which is on

Did you have any inputr Staff?

Or Officer

OkaYr barring what is decided as far as -- I

10

believe it's a current $500 finer up to $500 for any

11

violation of 13.04.

12

that is sufficient at this point in time.

13

allr under this current matrix and what is A is a

14

given.

15

language should be changed slightly.

16

violating any provision of this article or the rule

17

shall ber" and A is a given r they're going to be

18

ordered to discontinue the violation or activity.

19

Under B, it should be subject to the provisions of

20

Section 13.04 -- actually 290 r because I think the

21

intent over there was to empower the Director or

22

refer a penalty of a revocation or suspension as a

23

possible penalty.

.24
25

And what Staff is saying is
First of

However r any business -- I think the
"Any business

Under Item C r fine not less than 100 or more
than 1 r OOO per day, that's neither here nor there
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for me.

I think we should -- that could be

2

clarified a little bit more.

3

for the first violation, 250 for the second, up to

4

$1,000 for continuing violations.

5

subject to other penalties, I'm not certain where

6

that falls.

7

them saying that the Director is going to have the

8

option to do all of them, A is a given, B should --

9

I think we could plarify that to say if there are

So you can say $100

And as for D,

But the concern of the OTC as far as

10

continuing or multiple violations within a given

11

time period, that the suspension or revocation will

12

take place, and C can stand as it is.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

MR. NONEZA:

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

MR. NONEZA:

Now

Okay.

So - -

-Yes.

One last item.

You know, this penalties,

17

well, penalties invoke the concept of management

18

that Mr. Buck was talking about earlier, and one of

19

these penalties that I think should be included, or

20

the Committee needs to consider, I think they need

21

to refer to Honolulu as far as what their ordinance

22

is regarding this subj ect matter is.

23

it mandates to the Parks and Recreation over there

24

as far as enforcement or penalties is concerned

25

that -- it mandates the issuance of a citation on

,

And basically,'
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1

the first violation.

It then authorizes personnel

2

to make an arrest for any future violations of the

3

ordinance.
Whether or not this Committee wants to move

4

5

it in that direction, I'm not certain.

Because we

6

still have the question in front of Mr. Kushi as

7

whether we're talking about administrative fines or

8

we're talking about the criminal aspects of this

9

of this situation.

And until that's clarified, I

10

think it becomes very important as far as how you

11

empower -- whoever's going to finally be asked to

12

talk to these people and make a decision as far as

13

which way it's going to go.
The powers of arrest I think also will have a

14
15

lot more finality to it.

16

apt to obey an ordinance which gives or specifically

17

states that that is one of the perhaps penalties

18

that could be invoked against them, rather than just

19

a fine.

20

administrative fine route, what are people going to

21

do?

22

it because I made $200 the next day.

23

you going to do?

24

Mr. Buck is talking about, I mean, I"m just going to

25

ignore it.

Because if

we'~e

I mean, people are more

going just the

I mean they get the $100 fine.

I would ignore
Okay, what are

And even the seizure portion that

I'm going to come back down, hope you're
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not down here too.

2

pretend I'm not doing anything.

3

considerations need to be made and you have to

4

empower the person that's going to be responsible

5

for it.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

If I see

YOU t

I'm going to
So all these

And the Chair agrees that t you know t it's

7

one thing to saYt oh t wellt you can't do this t but

8

then if you keep saying it and the person keeps

9

repeatedly doin'g it and even after you assess finest

10

some people consider it just simply the cost of

1~

doing business.

12

these ordinances t I think

13

maybe do have seizure of their equipment or pay a

14

hefty fine t we're going to continue to have the

15

problems that have plagued those people that are

16

willing to abide by all the rules and regulations

17

that we're setting up.

20
21

22

and until some people

Did Staff have any comments on this

18
19

So until we get some teeth into

particular section before we go to Ms. Young?
MS. KOLLER:

No.

It's up to the members as a policy

decision.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Ms. Young t have you had an '

23

opportunity now to review and do you have any

24

comments?

25

MS. YOUNG:

As a general matter t the penalties -- thank
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1

you -- the penalties section would- be -- would be a

2

supplement to 13.04.230.

3

suggest is that because that existing section states

4

that "any person violating any provision of this

5

chapter shall upon conviction be subject to a fine

6

up to $500," perhaps that section should be amended

7

if the fine is -- the fine is contemplated to be

8

to a hundred --

9
10
11
12

CHAIR JOHNSON:
MS. YOUNG:

The one thing I would,

-~

$1,000.

or I'm sorry to $1,000, because that would

be inconsistent with the existing provision.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So you're recommending that what we

13

do in that case is amend -- or make a recommendation

14

that that section of the. ordinance be amended?

15

MS. YOUNG:

Be amended, and also amended because the fines

16

are per day and the existing provision doesn't have

17

that per day language.

18

what the $500

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So it's very vague as to

encompasses~

So there's two issues.

One would be the

20

per day issue and the other one would be that we'd

21

have to amend the 500 to go to 1,000.

22

MS. YOUNG:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes.
Now, can we within the framework of the

24

discussion that we're having today, can we make an

25

amendment with the subject matter that's before us
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1

or does that have to be by separate recommendation?

2

MS. YOUNG:

I will defer to Council Services on that.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

MR. RAATZ:

All right.

Council Services.

Thank you, Madam Chair . . This is David Raatz

5

with the Council Staff.

6

to amend that general penalty provision for chapter

7

13.04, we'd probably have to have a broader notice

8

on our meeting agenda than what we had today.

9

that could be something considered at a later date.
Okay.

If the Committee did want

So

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And basically, then, Council

11

Mem~ers,

12

a different section that Officer Noneza referred to.

13

He's stating subject to the provisions of Section

14

13.04.290, and Corporation Counsel's

15

it's applicable under 230.

16

230, we would have to have a separate agenda item in

17

order to address the larger fine.

what we're dealing with is -- it's actually

~aying,

no,

So in order to amend

Of Corporation Counsel, is there any

18
19

prohibition for us to state, though, within this

20

particular penalty ordinance, you know, as stated

21

here under C "fined not less than a 100 or more than

22

1,000" and would we be in conflict with 230 if we

23

did so?

24
25

MS. YOUNG:

I believe that any -- that the provision

should be consistent with that, so right now it
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would be in conflict.

2

need clarification is under subsection D there's

3

other penalties being contemplated, for example, I

4

guess, confiscation of equipment.

5

penalty that's recognized under 13.04.230, and so

6

just to make the two provisions consistent, it would

7

be suggested to add other penalties into that

8

section as well.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

10

MS. YOUNG:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

The other thing that would

That is not a

So you're saying to add it into C?

I'm sorry, add it into 13.04.2
230, okay.

So it basically is the Chair's

12

recommendation, though, that what we do is strike D

13

altogether at this point in time, that we just

14

simply strike it, and that we adopt A, B, and C.

15

And if there are other recommendations to be made

16

when we go back in 230, I would say we do it with

17

another meeting notice so that we're covering that.

18

Is that -- is that permissible in accordance with

19

what our understanding is?

20

MR. RAATZ:

I think that would be fine, Madam Chair, but

21

Staff did have one suggestion at one point as things

22

have evolved here, and that would be simply doing

23

away with this penalties section.

24

as has been discussed, at least for now, that the

25

general penalty of up to $500 fine in Section

Because, again,
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13.04.230 would apply, and this has also been

2

mentioned, in this bill's proposed Section 13.04.290

3

the permit could be suspended or revoked.

4

wouldn't have the activity continuing on in an

5

unlawful basis.

6

to be suspended and those criminal penalties would

7

still apply.

8

as far as the Committee's concerned.

9

the simplest way of dealing with the penalties at

10
11

So you

It would -- the activity would have

And, you know, that may be sufficient
That would be

this point.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So that basically what you're saying is

12

that we have the penalties defined in 230.

13

already have the definitions where it's a suspension

14

or revocation in 290, and we automatically have the

15

revocation, you know, which is the -- they're going

16

to be advised immediately through a citation to stop

17

doing what they're doing anyway.

18

Committee members then agree that if we strike this

19

section, we can address it later if it's found that

20

there is a better way to handle this, but right now

21

we do have up to $500.

22

amend that section anyway under "penalties."

23

.we in agreement that we can -- do we still need the

24

title "penalties" or do we refer to the other?

25

MR. RAATZ:

We

So would the

We would have to go and

Thank you, Madam Chair.

So are

Again, the criminal
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penqlties of the fines of up to $500 per violation

2

already would apply because this bill is creating a

3

new section within Chapter 13.04.

4

penalties clause would still apply.

5

the proposed Section 13.04.290, that would deal with

6

the revocation of the permits for violation of any

7

of the permits.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So that general'
And/ again/ in

Okay/ well/ having had this discussion and

because I believe it would maybe cause some

10

confusion between the ordinance that we already

11

have/ it's my recommendation/ then/ that we take

12

Staff's suggestion and eliminate this section.

13

there any objections?

14
15
16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
. CHAIR JOHNSON:
MS. KOLLER:

Are

No objections.
Thank you/ Staff.

Okay.

And continuing on.

Moving right along / that next section

17

I have in the matrix is

18

was the appeals section that already exists in the,

19

chapter.

20

would be'13.04.340/ "Ocean recreational activity

21

revolving fundI" and, the way this reads is it will

22

be used for enforcement only.

23

some comments made at the last meeting that maybe we

24

wanted to expand that.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

just for information/ it

So we can go on down/ and the next one

Yes.

I think there was

And I would like to give John Buck
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1

an opportunity to voice his opinion on this

2

particular section.

3

and forth about enforcement and then also operating

4

costs.

5

do you want to.stay out of this?

6

MR. BUCK:

Because I know we've been back

So, Mr. Buck, would you care to comment or

I will comment.

The fees should be put in a

7

revolving fund so we can offset the costs of the

8

enforcement.

9

cost as far as the enforcement.

I think the -- there's going to be a
How much?

I can't

10

give you the figures.

11

enforcement, there's an impact on the parks, and our

12

recommendation -- that's the reason why we put in

13

the figure for the maintenance too, because there is

14

the impact of showers, maintaining the park, you

15

know, when people go in there and the heavy groups

16

go in there because of the commercial activity,

17

there is a cost.

18

trash after they leave and everything else.

19

But we also -- besides the

There's a cost of picking up the

So the Administration felt that part of the

20

fee should be part of the upkeep of -- and it's just

21

a

22

Department.

23

a -- I mean we can get in more details what the

24

actual cost ,would be, but that was just a figure

25

that we figured that 'would be appropriate.

percentage~

It's not the total cost of the Parks
Tt's just a percentage.

And it's just
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Councilmember Molina .
,

..

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, Madam Chair, I can support the

3

Director's recommendation, and when appropriate

4

could -- myself or anyone of the members, should

5

they choose to propose an amendment to include the

6

fees being -- go towards operating cost as well as

7

enforcement.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

And because it is specifically for

this particular activity, it's not going to be

10

utilized just in general for parks.

11

I would even say rather than maintenance, I would

12

look at it as operating.

13

be Staff costs.

14

employed right now who's going to oversee permits.

15
16
.17

And I would

Because there's going to

Obviously they don't have somebody

. There are other things that may be I guess a
consequence out of the expansion, you know, of this
particular area.

So I want to make sure that we do

18

have sufficient funding that is in there for all of

19

the operating expenses.

20

Now, I know Councilmember Tavares is not

21

here, but she had voiced a concern about ,operating

22

because basically the Parks Department has other

23

operating costs that they have on a regular basis,

24

and it was her concern would this individual who's

25

going to be issuing permi.ts or whatever be doing
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thai exclusively in this particular area?

I don't

2

know.

3

knows.

4

here to expound on her recommendation, she may have

5

some additional comments when this comes before the

6

full body, but at this point in time the Chair has

7

no objection to adding in the wording to include the

8

operational expenses associated with this

9

particular-- issuance of this activity permit.

And I don't think that the Parks Department
And. because Councilmember Tavares is not

10

MR. BUCK:

Can I make just a comment?

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

MR. BUCK:

The

Sure.
you know, we're talking about somebody

13

issuing the permits, but we're going -- that's just

14

only one part of the enforcement is actually

15

processing the paper to get to the permit.

16

other aspect of who does that job, one of their jobs

17

would be to -- when there is a problem to do what

18

needs to be done as far as the writing

19

the letters for the Director to sign or doing

20

correspondence with Corp. Counselor everything

21

else.

22

full-time employed as far as issuing permits,

23

because there's going to be a time period that's

24

going to be slow, but when it comes when there's a

25

problem as far as we need to issue a citation or

The

drafting

So there -- yes, yes, you might not be
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follow upon a violation or something, that person

2

will be working with the management team as I would

3

refer to as the enforcement aspect management team.

4

And maybe that person would be the person who's

5

going to be working with the Police Department when

6

it comes time to make the arrests or whatever needs

7

to be done.

8

person would be busy on a full-time basis if we were

9

to do the management aspect of it correctly.

10
11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So -- so I would say

Okay.

Thank you for your comments,

Mr. Buck.

12

Any comments on the part of the ocean

13

recreation people?

14

the addition of that?

15

safely say that

MR. STRAHN:

Would you have any objection to

My only comment on that is it's just getting

16

the cost of administering the whole program up.

The

17

more -- the more we all add in here -- at one point

18

we were talking about beautification even of the

19

parks, you know.

20

here, then you're just driving up the total expense

21

of all of this.

22

of -- I think it was a half million dollars earlier

23

today, you know, how many more things are we going

24

to add on top of this to drive that expense up?

25

That's my only concern.

And the more things you add in

And if we're using John's numbers
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

No, and I understand that, qnd I think

2

what John's basic handout included was all of those

3

operating costs, everything that he could imagine

4

that was associated with the cost for this program,

5

and then it's going to be our role as Council

6

members and as a Council in the Budget Committee to

7

basically look at the recommendations that would be

8

coming from the Administration as tD what some of

9

those fees would be, and then we wouldn't be wanting

10

to overburden, I don't think, any of the people,

11

including the taxpayers, by adding on additional

12

things.
Because ostensibly when we do our annual

13
14

budget we're supposed to have sufficient money in

15

each department adequate to operate each department,

16

and that's to maintain the parks, it's to do a lot

17

of thingsr but as you know, Parks Department,

18

they're one of the first places that seems to get

19

cut.

20

believe that at least if we do include the language r

21

I believe that it will give an opportunity to allow

22

some of these expenses to be introduced.

23

see another possibility which we haven't discussed,

24

and one of those is the expansion or'the inclusion

25

of perhaps Aquatics personnel in some of these

So it's been a continual problem r but I really
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1

roles.

2

to be in a position where they can know what certain

3

situations are going on in our parks and alert the

4

proper personnel who would then do the enforcement

5

that there are .situations that are occurring.

6

that would be my thought.

9

So

Staff, did you have any further comment?

7

8

Not to necessarily do the enforcement, but

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Madam Chair.

We were just making some

other -- some suggested changel:? in the language.

10

Instead of saying "the application fee and activity

11

fee," we would say·"any fees collected pursuant to

12

this article are hereby deemed appropriated upon

13

receipt and may be expended for the implementation

14

of this article."

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

MS. KOLLER:

Okay~

We were recommending taking out "fines," and

17

the reason is on that is that that almost is an

18

incentive, you know, to fine people.

19

police will be issuing citations, t-hose fines don It

20

corne to the County.

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And if the

They go to the State.

And I really think your suggestion for

22

implementation, because that would mean all aspects,

23

you know, to carry out within this ordinance.

24

that -- Officer Noneza, did you have any comment?

25

MR. NONEZA:

Is

Well, it is my understanding that this is
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going to be Park's kuleana and they're going to work

2

on it.

3

happens when whatever Parks is doing, it's not

4

working.

5

ask us for help, and I'll happily help John on

6

whatever situation he encounters.

7

us, yes, it is going to be something that the State

8

will reap the final benefit on because'the State is

9

going to pick up the cost for the, prosecution.

10

qu~stion

still applies as far as what

So where does it fall?

They're going to

When it comes to

I

think that's kind of a bit of a given.
But my concern is if this is -- if we're just

11

12

The

going to talk about administrative fines, that's
fine.

I think you need to give guidance to the

14

State also, or else Mr. Kushi has to come up with

15

some mechanism whereby we make a differentiation

16,

between when the police get involved, if that's the

17

fine for it.

18

the judge as far as what that fine should be, and if

19

the Parks does it, which we hope they will do 100

20

percent of the time, then, fine, you can go through

21

that administrative process.

22

state at this point in time -- because that penalty

23

under 13.04. '23 0, that is not an administrative fine

24

as far as I know at this point in time, right?

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Because you're going to have to advise

But to specifically

And that is -- that's my understanding
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too.

It's not an administrative fine.

2

MR. NONEZA:

It's not an administrative fine.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4

MR. NONEZA:

No.

So you're going have to talk about

5

administrative fines some place at some point in

6

time, and I meant to ask you folks what about powers

7

of seizure that was alluded to under 5.24 but now we

8

don't mention at all within this transfer of

9

authori~y

to Parks and Recreation?

I think that is

10

a tool that we could allow Parks and Recreation to

11

use, or the police if it gets that far.

12

discussion -- we kind of skimmed over that

13

discussion.

14

The

So I understand where the Staff is coming

15

from as far as -- where people are coming from as

16

far as the way they want to write it, but I still

17

got a lot of questions in my head.

18

lot of things that we've discussed here that we show

19

on here right now that I still have concerns on, and

20

I'm not completely satisfied at this point in time.

21

I'm sorry to say that.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

There's still a

No, no, and I 'understand that, and we kind

23

of figured that not everyone would be satisfied

24

because there still are the administrative rules.

25

The other thing, and this is for you, Ms. Young, if
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in the seizure of equipment

2

the penalty section or we glossed over that, because

3

we felt that it was addressed adequately

4

the other -- I think it's 230 -- would it be

5

possible for us wnen we discuss that part, because

6

we're not finished with this yet, to include

7

language within that section of the ordinance that

8

relates back to this that says this may be an

9

additional: penalty, seizure of your equipment?

10
11

I

because we eliminated

un~erneath

that possible?
,MS. YOUNG:

Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.
t~at

Under that

12

particular provision, you know,

13

be amended to include seizure of equipment.

14

Is

CHAIR JOHNSON:

provision could

And then we'll wait for Mr. Kushi's ruling

15

also as to whether we can do it both civil where

16

it's a Parks Admini,stration citation and then also

17

address the concerns of Officer Noneza.

18

MR. BUCK:

You know what, Madam Chair.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

MR. BUCK:

Yes.

Under the penalties, I guess we've kind of

21

knocked out -- so we're going to go back to what is

22

stated in the ordinance, and I guess for

23

clarification, because we didn't properly

24

wasn't part of othe agenda item, are we going to

25

address that later, that maybe increase that penalty
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2

instead of the $500?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And that's the Chair's intent, is to

3

revisit that section but address it because of the

4

concerns raised by Council Services Staff that

5

because of what was posted here, and we want to try

6

to maintain the focus on what we're dealing with

7

right now, it's the Chair's intent to address that

8

separately, and we would be doing that.

9
10

MR. BUCK:

And then at that time we would add confiscation

or seizure of equipment?

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

That's the Chair's intent.

12

MR. BUCK:

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.
Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

In

15

regards to enforcement, are we the ones that going

16

to be deciding who does the enforcement or does

17

Administration decide who is best to administer the

18

enforcement?

19

good insights in regards to, you know, what is

20

required.

21

you know, can do the job.

22

it behooves us if we make that decision.

23

rather leave the decision up to the Administration

24

to do that.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

You know, Officer Noneza gave us some

And I don't know if our Parks personnel,
So I think it would be

And I --
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we'll have to authorize whatever enforcement

2

personnel are necessary in order to do this and the

3

implementation of it as well.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The way I understand it is that

5

all of the renewals need to be done by September the

6

30th as advised by the Finance Director, so I think

7

we need to set up a plan between September and

8

January before this thing comes into law what we're

9

going to be doing, so ...

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And that's one of the other things that

11

after this is done we have one final item, and it

12

was in the discussion with Mr. Regan, and I will

13

also let Staff expound on that as well, but

14

basically to get back to the subject right now as

15

the amendment has been proposed by Staff changing

16

the wording, the Chair's recommendation will be to

17

accept the reworded Section 13.04.340 for "Ocean rec

18

activity revolving fund" as noted by Staff.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Second.

So it's been moved and seconded.

22

any further discussion?

23

favor~

Is there

Seeing none, all those in

please say "aye."

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the Chair votes- aye.

There are no
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nays.

2

VOTE: AYES:

3
4

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

5

MOTION CARRIED.
6

Approve.

ACTION:
7

8
9

10
11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

What do we have to do now since we're at

the end of the bill?
motion?
MS. KOLLER:

Shall we make one sweeping

Yes, Staff.
Yes, Madam Chair, back at the beginning of

12

the bill -- before we make one sweeping motion, at

13

the beginning of the bill in Section 1 it states

14

that Chapter 5.24 Maui County Code is repealed.

15

Sin.ce the way -- at the end we have this going --

16

this ordinance going into effect January 1st, 2004,

17

and there would -- there would need to be some sort

18

of an overlap.

19

Councilmember Tavares.

20

that we -- that the Committee have the repeal of

21

5.24 happen at a different date.

22

could say March 30th or June 30th or July I, but

23

some transition period so that you don't have Parks

24

having to issue all permits as of one date, and then

25

this would give some overlap.

A transition time was brought up by
One of the suggestions is

It could be
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

Do the members understand the need

2

to have this transition period?

And there's one

3

other thing too, which also -- along those same

4

lines.

5

additional provision, which I'll get into once we

6

look at this particular issue, because it has to do

7

with adding a provision for appeals into 5.24, which

8

we are going to be repealing, but as a stopgap

9

measure Finance Director believes that it would help

The Finance Director had asked for an

10

to avoid the costly litigation if there should be

11

any disputes occurring in the meantime and to

12

temporarily add in, if you will, to 5 -- 5.24

13

that -- that particular aspect.

14

this meeting, however.

15

item for the amendment, but that is one of the

16

things that I would like to have your approval on.

19

We'll set a separate agenda

So, Tamara, what -- what would you be asking,

17

18

That will not be at

then, at this point in time?
MS. KOLLER:

I would ask that the Committee decide if they

20

wanted to have a different date for the repealing of

21

Chapter 5.24 and what date that would be.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

So, Committee Members, are

23

there any preferences on the part of -- Parks

24

Department, is there any date that works better for

25

you than another date?
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MR. BUCK:

I mean as far as the total repeal of 5 .. 24?

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

MR. ,BUCK:

Yes.

I think it should be -- I think the total

4

repeal should maybe take place after Chapter 13 goes

5

back in effect.

6

cutting it pretty close as far as -- and then we may

7

have to come up with additional transition -- I

8

think we need -- first of all, we need a transition

9

plan between Finance and Parks, and I think one of

10

the things for that transition plan is Director of

11

Finance needs that appeal process.

12

and take.

13

for us to feel comfortable, January 1st, I don't

14

feel tao comfortable, just because the manpower and

15

what needs to be put in place.

January -- January 1st may be

That's a give

As far as if we were to -- say it's a go

\

16

We.may need to come up with a transition plan

17

as far as how we're going to do it and we -- I can't

18

give you a definite answer.

19

one time said he would feel more-comfortable because

20

of the new -- that's the new fiscal year, that July

21

1st would be when Parks actually takes over, he

22

would feel more comfortable at that time.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I think the Director at

Well, one of the options that the

24

Committee -- and, this is kind of where we were

25

headed, is we would put an effective date for this
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1

particular ordinance.

2

2004, but then put the repeal date of 5.24 as

3

what, July 1st?

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

8
9

I think it was January 1st,

Or June 30th.

Or June 30th.

We had suggested July 1st, but it could be

any other day.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

To coincide with the fiscal year, and that

would be June 30thj is that correct?

10

MR. BUCK:

That would be correct, yeah, June 30th.

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

MR. BUCK:

Okay.
,

I think we may need to sit down with Finance

13

and the Committee and have a separate meeting in

14

regards to this transition plan.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, but would you be comfortable if we

16

did insert the June 30th date to give you enough

17

time from January to June to actually have your

18

transition period?

19
20
21

MR. BUCK:

I would feel comfortable if Finance was still

involved.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, we would feel comfortable with that.
Okay.

So what is the pleasure of the

22

Committee Members?

Basically what the Chair would

23

be recommending at this point would be having the

24

effective date of the ordinance be the January 1st,

25

2004.

That would give enough time at least for the
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1

administrative rules and everything to be taken care

2

ofr but then we would give the additional transition

3

time that if that was not. completed r we would haver

4

then r until the end of June to allow them to take

5

care of all of the needs.

6

Councilmember Carroll.

7

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

Are there any --

I think six months is more than

8

adequate r and I would -- if you want a motion r I.

9

would propose a motion for July

10

I mean January

1st for the ordinance and the --

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

The repeal.

12

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:.

-- the repeal date of June 30th.

The Chair -- the Chair would prefer that.
That's a motion r then.

All right.

Is there a second?

Second.

It's been moved and seconded.

Is there

18

any further discussion on this particular is'sue?

19

Officer Noneza.

20

MR. NONEZA:

Madam Chair r what does a vendor do?

You want

21

to make the addition to 13.04 effective January 1st

22

but the repeal of 5.24 June 30th.

23

be enhanced with an appeal process.

24

within 13.04 is going to ber in some people's

25

perceptions r a little bit more restrictive as far as

5.24 is going to
Article X
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1

how they operate and ultimately how the

2

administrative rules will come out.

3

vendor, I would prefer to go under 5.24 because of

4

the lack of perceived restrictions.

5

going to also direct the Director of Finance to do

6

his admin rules to say as of a certain date you

7

don't accept any more applications under the chapter

8

that you are in charge of versus where Parks is

9

going to be July 1st, 2004?

Myself as a

What -- are we

It can be a very confusing situation, I

10

and I don't know how to address that except I

11

thi~k,

12

can see that if we're going to move to enhance 5.24

13

but Parks needs a little bit more time to get the

14

personnel, training, and everything else into

15

fall into place, why not just do the enhancement to

16

5.24 all the

17

point in time it's a clear case of one chapter goes

18

completely away and one chapter comes on board under

19

the new application process that will be in place?

20

I see some confusion.

21

with it right now, but I can see some problems.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

wa~

to

to June' 30th of 2004 and at that

I'm a little bit confused

I think Staff can make comments also on

what -- what would be entailed.
MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

One of the other

items that was discussed is that 5 --Chapter 5.24
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1

needs to have an appeals process, and we have talked

2

with the Chair's, talked with Staff, and we will be

3

drafting an ordinance for Chapter 5.24 that will add

4

an appeals process similar to what's in 13.04.

5

that point in time, we could add in some other

6

section -- some language that would handle this

7

transition period for when 13.04 goes into effect

8

until the 5.24 is repealed.

9

at the same time.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

At

So we could handle that

Right, and I think one of the things that

11

we're dealing with is an unknown at this point in

12

time.

13

implementation is going to take place.

14

going to be an overlap, and yet even within the

15

existing ordinance under 5.24, there should be some

16

kind of an appeal mechanism as an interim plan.

17

That's the Chair's belief.

18

we could make everything deferred until one date

19

certain and we could also just simply say that if

20

Administration completes everything by January 1st

21

of 2004, we could then turn around and revisit the

22

issue and have an effective date which then would be

23

January 1st of 2004.

24

body.

25

Because we don't know exactly when the
So there's

So we could go ahead and

We could do that as a Council

So, I mean, we can do any number of things,
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1

but because of the fact we do not know how long this

2

is going to take and how complicated it's going to

3

be, I think that to give an overlap is

4

probably the best way to go at this point in time.

5

I would prefer to leave it this way.

6

any brilliant suggestions between now and first

7

reading, I would like to have everybody put their

8

thinking caps on and make those recommendations and

9

make the logical arguments behind why we should do

is

If there are

10

it any differently than the way they're proposing

11

right now.

12

So that's my recommendation, and we have a

13

motion on the floor right now, John.

14

can't let you say anything, but basically that's my

15

concern is if we -- we're not going to know

16

anything.

17

then if something comes up between now and first

18

reading, I think that the Chair would certainly be

19

open to any amendments or any suggestions that come

20

out of it.

21

That's why I

I would just say go with what we have and

Anything further on Staff's part?

22

thank you.

23

as stated, please signify by saying "aye."

Okay,

All those in favor, then, of the motion

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the Chair votes aye.

We have no nays.
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1

VOTE: AYES:

2
3

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:

Approve.

6

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Now welre at the end of the process, at

8

least for part of it.

The one final thing that I

9

would like to do is check with Staff.

We have

10

received numerous written responses and a lot of

11

verbal, you know, as well as -- well, mostly written

12

testimony now that we'verecently received.

13

like that to be incorporated into the record as well

14

to be received.

15

part of Staff that we have to address?

16

have the one issue of the penalty section.

17

one of the areas that we have to revisit.

18

have the separate issue, which we are not going to

19

discuss in this meeting, but

20

implementation or the inclusion of an appeal process

21

under 5.24 as it exists.

22

that we handle this to just smooth things out?

23

MR. RAATZ:

I would

Is there anything further on the

a~out

I know we
That's
We also

the

So how would Staff prefer

Thank you, Madam Chair.

lId recommend if the

24

Committee wants to consider each of those two items

25

that you just mentioned relating to the penalties
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1

for Chapter 13.04 and the appeals process for

2

Chapter 5.24, the Committee could recommend that

3

those two items be referred back to this Committee

4

as separate items to be taken up at the appropriate

5

time.

6

recommendations section if that's what the Committee

7

wants.

8
9

We could include that in the Committee report

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Are there any objections to

handling it that way?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

No objections.
Okay.

So that's the way we'll deal with

12

it.

13

prior to sending this bill on and taking our large

14

vote?

15

entire measure.

16

Staff?

17
18

MS. KOLLER:

Are there any other items to be taken care of

Because I think we have one final vote on the
Do you need a couple minutes,

We just want to have a final recommendation

on the bill as

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

As amended.

20

MS. KOLLER:

revi sed.

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

As revised.

22

MS. KOLLER:

23
24
25

And filing of the Miscellaneous

Communication.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Okay, so the Chair at this point in

time would entertain a motion that we approve the
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1

version of the bill with the amendments as voted

2

upon and include the filing of any communications.

3

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

So moved.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

measure?

7

would like to thank everyone who has participated in

8

this process.

9

you, Mr. Strahn.

Second.

Is there any further discussion on the
Seeing no further discussion, the Chair

I want to thank you, Mr. Rapacz, also
I want to thank Officer Noneza,

10

long suffering.

11

Department, Mr. Vila, as well as Finance Director

12

Keith Regan,

13

I really want to thank them because actually we did

14

a lot of this work with Mr. Miyazono, and so what we

15

began then we're completing now.

16

all of the participants in the ocean recreation

17

community.

18

individuals who came forward to testify, as well as

19

a lot of very thoughtful submission in writing.

20

want to thank Planning Department and Office of

21

Corporation Counsel, and thank you, Cindy, for

22

stepping in.,

23

And also Mr. Buck.

Finance

And even the previous Administration.

I want to thank

I want to thank all of the many, many

I

I'm sure this is not going to be the end of

24

the process.

25

gradually converting this over to the Parks

This is one step in the beginning of
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1

Department from Department of Finance.

2

budget issues to deal with.

3

I noted, send on recommendations to the Budget

4

Committee.

5

up with some kind of a game plan as to how we're

6

going to address some of these costs, but we also

7

have the enforcement aspects to deal with, and I

8

look forward to seeing our draft administrative

9

rules.

10

We have our

We are-not going to, as

I will visit with Parks and we'll come

So this is going to be long process.

And I

11

really want to thank Staff, Clarita, Tamara, and

12

David Raatz were invaluable, and I would like to

13

thank my former Staff member Gary Saldana, because

14

he went to many of the working group meetings, and

15

so I want to also thank anyone else out there,

16

including my husband, for all of the patience with

17

all of these long hours, but I think it's very, very

18

meaningful when we have that kind of input;

19

So without further ado, the Chair's going to

20

call for the question.

21

say "aye."

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All those in favor, please

Aye.
And the Chair votes aye.

24
25
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1

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Carroll, and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

2
3

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
bill, REFERRAL of matter relating to
appeals process for Chapter 5.24 to the
Parks and Agriculture Committee,
REFERRAL of matter relating to penalties
in Chapter 13.04 to Parks and
Agriculture Committee, and FILING of
communication by C.R. for 9/19/03
Council meeting.

ACTION:
6
7

8
9

10
11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Sorry that Councilmember Tavares has not

12

been here, but the measure passes on to the full

13

Council.

They will receive the minutes of this

14

meeting.

If they have any questions, I'm sure any

-

15

one of us can answer them in detail.

16

that we can address Officer Noneza's concerns as

17

well.

18

finished.

19

So the process will continue.

Arid I hope

Our job is not

But is there anything further on the part of

20

Staff?

21

and I thank all of you.

22

this has been a long and arduous process, but if

23

there is anything that does come up that we have

24

missed,

25

writing prior to first reading of. this bill.

We've accepted all of the written testimony,

±

And I think that, you know,

look forward to receiving it hopefully in
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1

with that, the Chair thanks all of you.

2

meeting is adjourned.

3

APJOURN:

(Gavel) .

4: 45 p.m.

4

5
6
7

8
9

10
11

12

13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
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